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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The James Street Commons Historic District today,
contains one of the last and largest remaining concentrations
of red-brick masonry townhouses which still exists in the
City of Newark. This twenty-four block area, containing
some sixty-four acres of land, possesses the finest examples
of brownstone and brick structures clustered together anywhere -
in the city. James, High and Bleeker Streets are exceptionally /)u
fine residential concentrations and the old, but exceptionally
fine townhouses dot the entire James Street area with their
distinctive late nineteenth century-early 20th century
flavor.

The area is basically a mixture of various uses. Residential
purposes account for only eighteen percent of the total land
useage. Twenty-eight percent is used for public/semi public,
and twenty-three percent for commercial purposes. Intrusions
are throughout the entire area. Parking lots have emerged
during the past five years in large numbers. Of the total
of one hundred and fifty vacant lots in the James Street
area, ninety-five are presently used as parking lots. The
number is considerably large in relation to the size of the
district. Only one gas station exists in the area (corner
of Orange and High Streets).

The brownstone structures are somewhat different in
style from the typical buildings known as brownstones in New
York, which are generally four stories high with a long
flight of steps leading up to the entrance on the left of
the structure. Although built from brownstone mined from
Newark's own quarries, none are higher than three stories
with only about four steps at the entrance. Almost seventy-
five percent of the structures in the area are masonry and
about ten percent frame/masonry. Eighty percent of the
buildings in the James Street Commons Historic District are
two or three stories in height. The residential structures
are fair to good and the commercial buildings are in good to
very good condition.

Halsey and Washington Streets as well as Central
Avenue, possess the most numerous commercial enterprises in
the district. Halsey Street is dominated by specialty shops
such as galleries, boutiques and health food stores. Central
Avenue is similar between Broad and University Avenue.
Washington Street possesses mixed commercial and institutional
uses. On this street can be found some of the most important
institutions in the City of Newark. Orange Street is also
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The James Street Commons Historic District reflects the
period of the post-Civil War when Newark was a growing
vibrant industrial city. Primarily residential late 19th
cenutry middle-class townhouses, the district is the" last
large area in Newark to evoke the feeling and character of
the turn of the century. Indeed, as Newark's suburbs spread
into the rest of basically agrarian Essex County in the

. second half of the 19th cenyury there is no other city in’
the county which has such a substantial collection of late
19th century townhouses compacted together in an urban
streetscape. (Other cities in todays metropolitan Essex
County do have central business districts and suburban
regions which evoke images of turn of the century. And
there are small pockets of townhouses, but none are similar
to James Street Commons Historic District).

While the district is primarily a residential one, a
’ number of socially uplifting facilities are within the area.
Such buildings as the Newark Public Library, the Newark
Museum, the Burnett School, the Salvation Army Building and
the Mount Carmel Guilde Social Services Building represent
both humanitarianism and monumental public architecture of
the first quarter of the 20th century.

Also within the district are numerous late 19th century
commercially oriented brick structures, generally undistinguishable
from townhouses save .the first story store front. There are
numerous later commercial buildings in the district, however,
which represent totally different architectural designs than
those of the brick edifices. These buildings can be catagorized
as Second Renaissance Revival, Georgian Revival, or Art Deco

\ styles.

Architecture

The townhouées in the James Strééé-Commons Historic
] District are decidedly similar in form if not in detail.
Their conformity in size and shape was forced by the small

k
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commercially dominated, with various bars, grocery stores
and meat packers. The side streets are a well balanced
mixture of all uses, industrial, commercial, residential and
institutional. Saint Michael's Hospital, on the corner of
High Street and Central Avenue, provides excellent health
care facilities.

Geographically, the James Street Commons Historic District
lies directly adjacent to Newark's Central Business District,
with excellent public and private transportation modes. The
majority of the district lies within the East Ward of Newark,
county of Essex.

The most significant structures in the area are those
which remain from the late nineteenth century, when the
Washington Park area was one of the wealthiest and most
fashionable districts in the city.

The Ballantine Mansion was completed in 1885 by John
Holme Ballantine, second son of Peter, founder of the
brewing enterprise. This mansion on 43 Washington Street
was constructed on the site of the former Faitoute House, a
stucco building demolished in 1878. The architect of the
Ballantine Mansion was Edward Harney (1840-1924) who was a

fellow of the American Institute of Architects. The exterior
of the house is composed of Philadelphia pressed brick, with

red mortar. The stone is a fine grained greywacke sandstone

from the Wyoming Valley. The front pillars are made of

granite and the original walks are of four inch thick blue

stone flagging. The home was altered in 1900 with the addition
of the large library room on the third floor. Ballantine
died in 1905 and in 1920 the residence was acquired by an
insurance company which built the office-like structure to

the rear. The Newark Museum purchased the building in 1936.
Now undergoing extensive rehabilitation work, the mansion is
the last remaining remnant of late nineteenth century
opulence along Washington Park. The Ballantine Mansion is
presently registered with the National Register of Historic
Places.
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Washington Street -also houses two fine Newark Churches,
Saint Patrick's Pro-Cathedral and the Second Presbyterian
Church. Saint Patrick's Cathedral, built in 1849, represents
the Catholic influx into Newark and was later renovated by
Jeremiah O'Rourke, who designed the great Sacred Heart
Cathedral and Saint Michael's Hospital. This massive Gothic
brick structure is presently on the National Register of
Historic Places. The Second Presbyterian Church spans two
centuries in the Washington Park area of the district. First
built in 1811, a second edifice was built in 1888, when this
area was attaining its greatest significance. All but a
small rear portion of this edifice was destroyed by fire in
the 1930's and was replaced by a late High Victorian Gothic
style church.

Lyons Farms Schoolhouse, located in the Museum Garden,
was built in 1784. This small structure was the first one
built with brownstone-from Newark's own quarries. George
Washington was said to have spoke to pupils at this school
on a visit. The Lyons Farms Schoolhouse, originally located
on Elizabeth and Chancellor Avenues, is on the State Register
of Historic Places as well as the Historic American Buildings
Survey.

The Lloyd Houses, located at 86-88 University Avenue
(formerly Plane Street) were constructed in the 1830's and
bought by the Lloyd family in the 1870's. These houses
possess some very delicate lintels, doorways, mantels and
stairways. These two graceful townhouses reflect Newark as
it had developed before the Civil War. A substantial
industrial city in the mid-19th century only rarely is this
fact demonstrated by Newark's present physical composition.
The Lloyd Houses are on file in the Historic American
Buildings Survey. Stucco exterior is of recent design.

The Polhemus House, (1859) was constructed for Eliza
Polhemus, widow of Abraham Polhemus, Pastor of the North
Reformed Church. This structure once served as a stop-off
point in the underground railroad. In the basement of the
house is a boarded up tunnel which at one time ran from
Washington Street to University Avenue (Plane Street), which
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is thought to be a very early and primitive summer cooling
system. After four generations of the Polhemus family
resided here, it was converted to office space in 1949.

This four story brick and brownstone building, with six
interior levels, is believed to be the first house in Newark
to have indoor plumbing, gas lights and a dumbwaiter. The
structure is presently occupied by the firm of Bozzel and
Jacobs.

Saint Michael's Hospital, located on High Street and
Central Avenue, was completed in 1871, making it the oldest
hospital in the city. The structure(s) were designed by
Jeremiah O'Rourke, who also designed the sections added in
1888. Today, the facility adds stability to the area with
its excellent health care services, in addition to being an
extremely important historical structure.

The Fewsmith House, constructed in the 1850's by Joseph
Fewsmith, pastor of the Second Presbyterian Church from 1851
to 1888, stands at the corner of Central Avenue and Washington
Street (across from Polhemus House). This large red-brick
French chateau mansion is in exceptional exterior condition
considering its age. For many years, it has served as
offices for Doctors and dentists. Now vacant, the Fewsmith
House is owned by the archdiocese of Newark.

Residence - 43 Blecker Street, (1849) was built by Alba
Bangs and it is believed to have served as the first home of
the city's first Roman Catholic Bishop. (James Roosevelt
Bayley). This two and one half story structure with wood-
finished basement and fireplace, was also believed to have
been used in the underground railroad. More recently, a
gray stucco exterior finish as well as an addition to the
rear has been built. Original brickwork can be seen in the
chimney and foundation. Now used as an attorney's office,
the townhouse is in fine condition and helps form the basis
of an extremely beautiful one block area near Rutgers
University. The townhouse at 49 Bleeker Street, owned and
restored by Johnson and Simpson, Graphic Designers, is
another excellent example. Once in a bad state of deterioration,
this lovely little townhouse stands out for its "old Newark"
appearance.
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Other notable structures already mentioned, such as The
Newark Museum, Public Library, and the old row townhouses on
James, High and Bleeker Streets, as well as many commercial
and industrial buildings also dot the area. The Firehouse
Company Number two built in 1888, still stands on University
Avenue ($#55). This two story masonry structure housed the
company from 1888 until 1932 when they moved to the present
High Street site. The site has been used by meatpackers
since 1933. 1In 1975, the structure was purchased by John
Mulholland.

Very little building has occured since the First World
War period in this district, thus the old has remained
predominant, although numerous vacant lots, created by Urban
Renewal of the late 60's early 70's do exist.

A composition description of the late 19th century -
early 20th century townhouses in the district could be
related thusly; Three story, three bay, side entrance
rectangular brick dwelling with a flat roof. The roof has a
bracketed cornice, sometimes with frieze paneling. If the
windows have not been modernized they are 2/2 Victorian
double-hung sash with stone lintels and sills. The lintels |
are either plain or carved. The first two floors—have ~
‘projecting bays. ~The foundation with a half-exposed basement
is rock-faced ashlar stone.

There are variations, of course. (It would probably be
difficult to find many townhouses which fit this composition
description perfectly.) There is an occasional two or four
story structure. Also, some of the units have two or four
bays, instead of three. The flat roof with bracketed cornice,
though, appears nearly universal in the district. Brick is
typical but frame construction is not unknown. Brownstone...
edifices also appear, but generally these structures are
merely faced with brownstone and completed on the side and
rear facades with brick. The windows may have trapgzoidal
rock-faced flat stone lintels, segmental or round arches
with or without keystones, triangular pediments, or segmented
hooded molds. (Unique to the district and perhaps all of
Newark, however, is one townhouse (see photo S) which has
brick ogee window arches with pattern brickwork.) The builder
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may have totally disregarded the projecting bays or merely
included second story oriel windows. And the foundations
were sometimes brick instead of stone. The variations are
nearly endless.

Ornamentation is minimal, but various structures are
quite decorative. Decorative trim includes iron balcony,
stairway, and fence railing, rooftop cresting, terra cotta
panels and festoons in the friezes.

In the James Street Commons Historic District there are
an estimated total 374 building units. Of these only 16
were built in the mid-19th century, 186 were erected sometimes
in the late 20th century, 101 were constructed at the beginning
of the 20th century, 34 were built before 1926, and 37 are
modern ‘structures. While not numerous, as the modern edifices
are frequently sizeable their adverse visual impact on the
district is increased.

Following is an inventory of all the properties in the
James Street Commons Historic District. The data for this
list was derived from actual field surveys of the buildings
and analysis of historical fire insurance maps dating from
1908 to 1926. While all practical care was exerted to
produce an accurate breakdown, errors possibly exist.

Warren Street (#sl-23) Photos 1,A.
#1-3 Built before 1926. Two story masonry commercial
structure.
5 Early 20th century. 3 story brick structure.
7-21Late 19th century. 3 1/2 story pattern brick dwellings.
Frame bay and oriel windows. Flat roofs with brackets
under eaves. Rear wings. Eight residential units,
many now with commercial adaptations. (See photo #1)
23 Built before 1926. One story brick building.

Linden Street (s 2-20, 1-11) Photos 2A, B.
2-10Early 20th century. Excellent Art Deco 2 story
masonry commercial structure. Also refer to 87-89
Halsey Street. (See photo B)
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12 Vacant lot

14-20 Late 19th century. 3 1/2 story brick dwellings
Four units.

5-11Built before 1926. 3 story frame dwellings

1 Built before 1926. 3 story masonry structure.

Burnet Street (#s 2-56, 5-53) Photos 15A, U
$2-8 Parking lot

10 Built before 1926. Four story brick dwelling.

12 Built before 1926. Four story brick dwelling

14-18 Recently demolished.

20-26 vVacant lot.

28-34 Burnet Street School. Early 20th century. Georgian

Revival five story brick educational facility

36 Early 20th century. 2 story, 2 bay brick dwelling.
Brownstone foundation.

38-40 Mid 19th century. 2 1/2 story frame dwellings.

Two units, both with 6/6 sash windows and a gable roof.
(See photo 15A)

42-50 Vacant Lots.

52-56 Late 19th century. 3 units. 2 story brick townhouses.
Flat roof with brackets. Decorative stone lintels.
Stone steps with ornate iron railing. (See photo 15A)

7-17 Late I9th century. Second Empire. 2 1/2 story brick
townhouses. 4 units. Separated by two narrow vacant
lots. Mansard roof with hammerbeam front. (See photo
U.)

19-25 Early 20th century. Four story brick dwellings.

3 units.

27 Mid-19th century. Greek Rivival style. 2 1/2 story
frame dwelling.

29 Late 19th century. 2 1/2 story frame dwelling.

31 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling. 3 bay,
side entrance with Italianate trim. Flat roof with
brackets. Lintels are brownstone.

33 Late 19th century. 3 story, 4 bay brick dwelling.

One story front bay. Double segmental arches. Flat
roof with brackets.

35 Late 19th century. 3 story, 2 bay brick dwelling Flat
roof with corbelled brick eaves.
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37 Early 20th century. 3 story frame dwelling with 2
story front bay.

39 Early 20th century. 3 story frame dwelling with front
bay.

41 Vacant lot.

45 O'Rourke House. 3rd quarter 19th century, 3 story
brick dwelling with 4 bay front. Flat roof with
brackets. Rock-faced stone foundation with exposed
basement. o

47-51 Early 20th century. 2 story brick townhouses.
Decorative brick. Flat roof with brackets, 3 units.

53 Vacant lot.

Halsey Street (s 1-99) Photos A,B,C,3,4,5,23 & 24A

1-7 Globe Indemity Insurance Building. 1920 Second Renaissance
Revival. 5 story fireproof limestone structure with
steel frame and reinforced concrete floors. 11 bays by
5 bays. Rectangular block form. 1lst and 3rd floors
have large arched windows while 2nd & 4th floors have
paired rectangular windows. Architect was Frank Goodwillie.
Occupied by the Veterans Administration since 1946,
(See photo 23).

9-19Early 20th century. 2 story commercial building with
tile facing. Art Deco. (See photos 4,5)

21 Early 20th century 3 story brick commercial structure.
Windows in groups of threes. Flat roof.

23-31 Late 19th century 3 story brick townhouses. Roof
3 bay, side halls. Flat roofs with brackets. (See
photo C)

33 Late 19th century. Vaguely Romanesque. 3 story brick
structure with exposed basement.

35-39 Early 20th century. 4 story structural steel
commercial building. Excellent industrial structure
indicating modern construction and how technology
opened a building up to more windows for natural light.
(See photo 24A

41-49 Late 19th century. 3 1/2 story building with flat
roof and brackets. Several units now with perma-brick
fronts.
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51-53 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling

55 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling.

57-59 Late 19th century. 3 story brick townhouses.

Flat roof with paired brackets.

61 Modern 3 story concrete commercial building. (see photo
#3).

65-67 Late 19th century. 3 story brick structure.
Vofissoirs. Flat roof. First floor commercial front.

69-75 Parking lot.

77 Modern one story brick and cinder block structure.

79-85 Late 19th century. 4 units. 3 story brick
townhouses. Flat roof with cornice and brackets. 79
Halsey Street is the more elegant of the lot.

87-89 Early 20th century. 2 story Art Deco structure.

Tile surface. (see photo B)

91-93 Newark Sunday Call Building. 1923. Four story
brick and concrete structure. Currently commercial,
and originally office of city newspaper.

95 Built before 1926. 3 story brick building with stepped
roof.

97-99 Built before 1926. 2 story brick commercial structure
with flat roof.

James Street (#'s 1-131, 2-110) Photos 10, 11, 12, 21,
22, 24 1., M, S, T, and W.

#1-13Second Presbyterian Church 1933, 1888. Late Gothic
Revival church designed by architect William Bayard
Willis. Replaced Richardsonian Romanesque edifice
built in 1888 and destroyed by fire in 1930. Recent
church has two towers and clerestory. Ashlar stone
construction with limestone time. (se€& photo 2I). A
small 3 bay portion of the 1880's Romanesque edifice
survived in the rear. (see photo 22).

15-17 Church Building. 1929. Four story brick building
with brownstone trim. Part of Presbyterian property.
(see photo #2419.

19-25 Late 19th century. 3 story brick townhouses.

Flat roof with bracketed cornice. 3rd floor windows
have rounded arches, 2nd floor has oriel windows, first
floor with double central entrances. Four dwelling
units. (see photo M)
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29 "The Colonial" (Hotel?) Early 20th century. Four story
brick structure with bay windows.

31 Late 19th century 3 story brick dwelling. Flat roof.

33 Late 19th century. 3 story, 4 bay brick dwelling.

Flat roof with bracketed cornice.

35 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling with projecting
frame bay window. 4 bays, center entrance. Flat roof
with bracketed cornice.

37 Mid-19th century. 3 story, 3 bay, side hall brick
structure. Windows have 6/6 sash. Flat roof with
panelled frieze and brackets. (see photo L)

39 Mid-19th century. 3 1/2 story brick building. Gable
roof. Some 6/6 sash windows (see photo 10)

41-47 Rutgers Garage. Built before 1926. 2 story
masonry commercial building.

46-61 Late 19th century. 3 story brick townhouses. Flat
roof, festoon cornice, and frieze. Corner lot turret.
Rock-faced foundation. Decorative lintels. 7 dwelling
units. (see photo 12) -

63-65 Vacant lots.

69-71 Early 20th century. 3 story brick and frame structures.

73 Late 19th century. 3 story brick commercial building.
Flat roof with brackets. Partial store front.

75-77 Vacant lots.

89 Furniture Warehouse/Auto Garage, 1920's One story frame
and brick commercial building.

91 Early 20th century. 3 story brick dwelling with rectangular
drip mold arches. Flat roof with bracketed cornice.

93 Modern one story brick commercial building.

99-105 vacant lots.

107-109 Late 19th century. Double house, 2 story frame

dwelling.
111-131 Late 19th century. 2-2 1/2 story frame dwellings
set back from the street. (#127 is a one story cinder

block structure) Both the set-back and the frame
construction are unusual in this tightly-packed urban
area.
2-22 Blue Cross/Blue Shield Offices. Modern 20 stories.
24-26 Parking lots.
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28-30 Late 19th century. 3 1/2 story brick townhouses
with flat roof and bracketed cornices. Corbelled
brickwork. Bay windows.

32-34 Late 19th century. 3 1/2 story brick dwellings.

36-42 Parking lots.

44 Late 19th century. 2 1/2 story brick dwelling.

44 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling.

46-70 Late 19th century. 3 story brick townhouses.

Flat roofs. Multiple designs including trapazoidal
stone lintels, bay windows, flat roof with bracketed
cornice, pattern brickwork. Excellent ornamentation.

72-102 St. Michaels parking lots.

106-110 Early 20th century. 2 story frame dwellings.

Broad Street (#'s 471-491)
#471-473 Early 20th century. 2 story masonry and frame
structure.
475-479 Mid-Atlantic Bank. Modern one story masonry
structure.
481-491 Parking Lots.

Summit Avenue (#'s2-68) Photos 18, 20
# 2-6 Late 19th century. 3 story frame dwelling.
8 Late 19th century. Mansard 2 1/2 story frame dwelling
with brick foundation.
10 Late 19th century. 3 story frame dwelling.
12-14 vacant lots
16 Late 19th century. 3 story frame dwelling. Queen Anne
style.
18 Vvacant lot.
20 Late 19th century. 2 story frame dwelling with oriel
window. Queen Anne.
22-28 Late 19th century. 2 story brick dwellings. 6

total dwelling units. Windows have segmental arches.

Bay windows. Two bays wide for each unit. (see photo

20).

30-44 Yellow Cab Company Building. Built before 1926.

One story brick commercial structure. (see photo 18).
46-54 Ssitting Park (between Sussex and Central Avenues).
56-60 Modern 3 story brick Commercial building.

62-68 Late 19th century. 3 story brick structure with

corbelled walls.
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Essex Street (#'s 8-30, 1-49)

8-12 Hotel Lee. Early 20th century. 3 story brick
structure with perma-brick facing.

14-24 Buick Motors Garage. Built before 1921. One
story brick commercial building, originally operated by
Buick Motors.

26-30 Coffin Factory. Early 20th century. 3 story
brick building. Sanborn Insurance maps records as a
commercial casket maker in early 20th century.

34-36 Parking lots for garages.

1-35 Parking lots.

37-41 One story garage. Early 20th century (See #82
University Avenue).

43 Early 20th century. Two story frame dwelling.

New Street (#'s 40-60, 41-63), Photo 3.

40-42 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwellings with
flat roof and brackets.

44-56 Parking lots.

58-60 Modern one story brick commercial bulldlng.

41 Early 20th century. 3 story brick townhouse.

43-45 Vacant lot.

47-49 Built before 1926. 3 story tile faced commercial
building.

51-53 Late 19th century/modern facing. 3 story brick
dwellings. 2 units.

55-63 Late 19th century/modern facing. 3 story brick
townhouses. 5 units, all with 3 bays, side hall.

Washington Street (#'s 5-91, 82-158) Photos 1A, 2A, 25,
30, 31, D, F, H, Y.

5 Newark Public Library (190l1). Second Renaissance
Revival. Excellent public facility of substantial
proportions. Three large stories (68 feet high) with
nine bay front faced with limestone. Brick side and
rear facades. First and second story round arch windows
with third floor rectangular windows. All floors are
divided by stringcourses. Hip roof with bracketed
overhang. Arcaded first, 2nd, & 3rd floor interiors
with center open court to the roof skylighting. Architects
Rankin & Kellogg of Philadelphia. Photo #30.
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15 American Insurance Company Building. 1929-30. Georgian

33

43

49

53

61

Revival 21 story commercial edifice built by architects
Jolan H. & Wilson C. Ely of Newark. Excellent example
of style as applied to skyscraper dimensions Red brick
with limestone highlighting, including full classical
protico. Photo 25, 31.

Blue Cross/Blue Shield Building. Modern 17 story
concrete and glass commercial structure.

Ballantine Mansion. Late 19th century, Blend of Renaissance

and Romanesque styles. House has a truncated hip roof
and central cross gable and pavilion with flanking
bays. Brick with Wyoming Valley Gray sandstone foundation,

stringcourses, window surrounds, and porch. Architect

was George Edward Harney. National Register. Photo F.
Newark Museum (1925-6). Small austere Second Renaissance
Revival style three story stone edifice. Jarvis and
Hunt of Chicago, architects. On the Museum property is
the Lyons Farm School (HABS), a primitive 1 1/2 story
small sandstone educational structure. Built in 1784,
the schoolhouse was dismanteled and reconstructed in

the Museum Garden in 1938. Also in the garden is the
Prudential Fountain from the now destroyed (1957)
edifice designed by noted architect George B. Post in
the Richardsonian Romanesque style for the Prudential
Insurance Company. Has domed peak and ogee arches.

YWCA Building. (1913). Four story brick social service
structure. Behind the Y is a 2 story Second Empire
house.

Built before 1926. 2 story brick commercial structure.

63-67 Parking lots.

69

Polhemus House (1859). Four story brick and brownstone
building with six interior levels. Believed to be the
first house in Newark to have indoor plumbing, gas
lights, and dumbwaiter. Boarded up tunnel in basement
probably an early ventilation system, although reputed
to be an underground railroad station for escaping
slaves.

St. Patrick's Pro Cathedral (1850, 1875). Gothic
Revival style church edifice with clerestory and
projecting central tower with spire. The main tower is
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flanked by smaller two story towers. This early Newark
Church is highlighted by Gothic arched tracery windows
separated from one another by buttressing. Constructed
of brick on an uncut stone foundation. Designed by
Patrick C. Keely, a prolific Catholic architect.
National Register. (see photo 33).

St. Patrick's Rectory. Early 20th century. Small
irregularly formed brick 3 story Jacobethan structure
with stone ‘ornameptation, Rectangular windows divided
by stone "mullions, large triangular wall dormers and
gables. Tudor arched doorway.

82-84 vVacant lot.

86

Late 19th century. 3 story brick bulldlng with brownstone
facing. Flat roof with bracketed cornice. T

88-90 Modern 2 story concrete and glass commercial

92

structure.
Early 20th century. Art Deco. 2 story graystone and
tile commercial building. ‘

96-104 Veterans Bureau. 1930. Modern two story textured

concrete massive structure.

106 Early 20th century. 1 story brick and frame structure.
108 Late 19th century. Square 3 story brick dwelling. 3

bay, side entrance. First two floor bays have segmental
arches with voissoirs. The window arches on the second
floor, however, are round with a stone stringcourse
beneath the eaves to distinguish the two floors from
the last. The roof has an overhang with bracketed
cornice. Could possibly be characterized an Italianate
building with High Victorian Gothic characteristics.

See photo H.

116 Early 20th century. 3 story brick dwelling. Flat roof

with bracketed cornice.

118-132 Parking lots.
134-136 Modern one story buff brick garage.
138 School for the Deaf. Early 20th century. One of the

best Art Deco structures in the city. Constructed of
brick, this substantial 3 story edifice is divided into
panels by brick pilasters capped by carved stonework.
The center panel has double pilasters and a massive
decorative top panel forming a parapet. See photo Y.

142 Early 20th century. Rectangular flat-roofed 2 story

brick commercial building with a front facade facing of
concrete. '
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144-152 Parking lots.
154-158 Late 19th century. Excellent 3 story brick

commercial building. Apparently built as one structure,
but to house 3 separate businesses. Two story brick
unit at the rear is contemporary with main unit. See
photo 1lA.

Eagles Street (#'s 2-56, 5-56) Photo 14.

2
4

(See 106 Orange Street)

Roth & Company, Meat Packers. 1919. One and two story
brick commercial building which expands to the rear and
extends to University Avenue (see 49-51 University).

6-10 Late 19th century. 2 story brick townhouses with

12

14~

30

32-
42-

50-

exposed basement. 3 units. Each unit has 3 bays and a
side entrance with bhrownstone steps to doorway. Windows
are 2/2 sash with segmental arches and brownstone
cornices. The roof is flat and has projecting bracketed
frame cornice. See photo 14

Late 19th century, 3 story frame dwelling with flat

roof and a projecting cornice with paired brackets.
Currently has asbestos shingles. 3 bay side entrance.

A 2 story, 2 bay wing, probably original to the main
unit is on the west facade. See photo 14

28 Late 19th century. Eight units. Identical to #'s
6-10 save 28 Eagles Street which is now commercial. See
photo 14
Modern one story brick commercial building.

40 Parking lot.

44 Good Will Home and Rescue Mission. Early 20th
century. 4 story rectangular brick social services
building. Stuccoed and altered.

56 Vacant lot.

5-7 (see 108-110 Orange Street)
9-11Modern one story brick commercial structure.

13-
19-

49-
53-

17 Parking lot.

47 Burnet School Property. Building
ca. 1900-1925.

51 Modern 2 story brick dwelling.

55 Vacant lot.
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High Street (#'s 210-326, 233-321) Photos 16, 26 27,
28, 29, vV, W, & Z.

210-214 Built before 1926. One story small garage.

216-230 Bartlett Building. Built before 1926. Used
for various light manufactures this is a 5 story brick
industrial structure.

232-234 vacant lot

236-238 Built before 1926. 2 story brick Commercial
building with stepped roof.

240-250 Built before 1926. Classrooms for New Jersey
Institute of Technology. 3 story rectangular industrial
edifice.

252-306 St. Michaels Hospital. 1871, 1888. Located
on High Street and Central Avenue the original 1871
portion is the central 9 bay 4 1/2 story brick unit.
Has rock-faced stone lintels and Gothic arched central
entrance vestibule flanked by 3 bay projecting wings.
The roof is Mansard with intersecting gables. Later
rectangular brick wings are a full 5 stories with flat
roof. This section built in 1888, was designed by
Jeremiah O'Rourke, as was the 1871 portion. Tower with
steep pitched hip roof on end facade. See photos 26,
28, 29

308-310 Vacant lots

312 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling. 3 bay.
Flat roof with panel frieze and brackets.

314-318 Vacant Lot.

320-326 Late 19th century. 3 1/2 story brick townhouses.

4 units with 3 bays, side hall.

233 Built before 1926. 2 story buff brick commercial
building.

235-237 Modern one story brick commercial building.

239-243 Hook & Ladder Co. #2. Built before 1926. 3
story brick and brownstone building.

245 vacant lot.

247-247 1/2 Late 19th century. 2 story brick building
with stucco facing. Double house with 4 bays.

249 Early 20th century. 3 story brick dwelling with oriel
windows. 3 bays.

251 Late 19th century. 3 story brick structure with oriel

window. First floor store front.
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253-255 Vacant lots.

257 Saloon. Late 19th century. 3 story brick edifice with
stone corner quoins. See photo X

259 Early 20th century. 3 story brick dwelling. Fenestration
with trapazoidal arches. See photo W

259-A Early 20th century. 2 story brick and concrete
dwelling. See photo W.

261 Early 20th century. 3 story brick dwelling.

261A Early 20th century. 3 story brick dwelling.

263 Early 20th century. 3 story brick dwelling.

265-277 Early 20th century. 3 story brick townhouses.

7 units.

279 Vacant lot.

281-285 Early 20th century. 3 story brick townhouses.
3 units.

287-295 Early 20th century. 3 story brick townhouses.
4 units.

297-297 1/2 Early 20th century, 2 1/2 story brick dwelling

; with frame bay windows.

299-301 1/2 Early 20th century. Queen Anne style. 2 1/2
story brick dwellings with frame bay windows. See
photo V

313-315 vacant lots.

317-319 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling with
frame bay windows.

321 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling with frame
bay window.

Bleeker Street (#'s 2-18, 3-159) Photos 7, 32, G, P,

Q & R.
2-8 Late 19th century one story buff brick commercial
building.
10-12 Early 20th century. 2 story buff brick commercial
building.

14-18 Veterans Bureau Building. Modern. Art Deco. 2
story brick commercial building. (96-106 Washington
Street also)

3-5 Early 20th century. Art Deco. 2 story buff brick
commercial building (also 35-39 Halsey Street).

7 Bleeker Restaurant. Modern 2 story, 3 bay brick structure.

9-11 Parking lots.
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13-37 (see 92-94 Washington Street)

39-41 St. Patricks Convent (Sister House).Early 20th
century. Rectangular 4 bay by 6 bay 3 story brick
structure with overhanging hipped roof. Each floor
separated by stone stringcourses. 2nd floor windows
have brick label moldings. See photo 32.

43 Bishop Bayley House. 1849. Built by Alba Bangs this is
a 2 1/2-3 story brick dwelling with a gray stucco
facing. Rear addition. Original brickwork visible in
chimney and foundation. Presently a professional
office.

45 Early 20th century. 2 story brick and brownstone
building. 2 bay. Projecting bay windows. Flat roof.
See photo G. '

47 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling with 3 bay,
side hall. Flat roof with bracketed cornice.

49 Early 20th century. 2 story brick townhouse. Currently
professional offices.

51 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling with modern
facing.

53-55 Late 19th century. 3 story brick structure with
modern facing. Flat roof. 2 units.

57 Modern one story brick commercial building.

71-73 Late 19th century. 2 story brick townhouse with
rock-faced brownstone foundation. Decorative brickwork.
Romanesque pretensions. See photo P.

75 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling with rock-
faced brownstone foundation and frame bay windows. See
photo Q

77 Late 19th century. 4 story, 2 bay brick commercial
building with upper floor balconies See photo R.

79 Mid 19th century. 2 1/2 story frame dwelling. Gable
end front facing street. Windows are 2/2 sash. 3 bay,
side hall.

81 Mid-19th century. Similar to #79.

83 Mid-19th century. " " " "

85-87 Late 19th century. 3 story brick townhouse.

3 bay, side hall with oriel windows. 2 units.

89 Vacant lot

91 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling. 3 bay,
side hall. Flat roof with bracketed cornice.
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93-101 Hotel Regent. Built before 1926. 5 story buff
brick hotel.

103 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling. 3 bay,
side hall. Flat roof with bracketed cornice and paneled
frieze.

105 Mid-19th century. 3 story frame dwelling. 3 bay, side
hall, flat roof. Windows are 6/6 sash.

107-115 Parking lots.

117-145 Warehouses and Factories with Central Avenue
address.

University Avenue (#'s 40-164, 45-167) photos 8, 9, 13
I, J, K, N, O.
$#40 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling.

42 Modern one story brick and concrete commercial building.

44-50 Early 20th century. 2 story brick townhouses with
present-day commercial usage. 5 units.

52-54 Early 20th century. 4 story buff brick rowhouses.
2 units.

56-58 Vacant lots

64 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling.

66-68 Early 20th century. 3 story brick and concrete
buildings. 2 units.

70-72 Vacant lots.

74 Built before 1926. 2 story buff brick commercial
building.

76 Late 19th century. 3 story brick building.

78-80 Vacant lots.

82 Early 20th century. Art Deco. 2 story brick commercial
building.

82 1/2 Early 20th century. 2 story brick and frame residence.

86-88 Lloyd Houses. 1830's. Greek Revival (HABS) two-
2 1/2 story masonry dwellings with modern stucco facing.
3 bay, side entrance. Windows are 6/6 sash with delicate
entablatures. Recessed entranceway. See photo N)

90 Vacant lot.

92 Early 20th century. 2 story frame dwelling.

94 Modern one story brick structure.
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96 Mid 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling. 4 bay by 3
bay, on the corner of James and University. Windows
6/6 sash with flat stone lintels. First floor currently
commercial.

108-112 Vacant lots.

114-116 Ballantine Carriage House. Late 19th century
2 1/2 story brick carriage house with steep-pitched hip
roof and three interrupting gables. Scalloped slate
shingles. First floor has two large round arch carriage
doors. Dependency of the Ballantine Mansion on Washington
Street.

118-130 Brick wall enclosing Museum Garden.

134-154 Parking lots.

156 Early 20th century. 3 story frame dwelling.

158 Parking lot.

160 Modern (1929) 2 story buff brick commercial building.

162 Early 20th century 3 story buff brick residence.

164 Early 20th century 3 story buff brick residence and
commercial building.

41 Late 19th century. 3 story brick building.

43-45 Modern one story brick garage.

47 Vacant lot.

49 Early 20th century. 2 story brick commercial building.

51 1919. 2 story buff brick commercial building.

53 Early 20th century. 4 story masonry commercial building.

55 Hook and Ladder Co. #7. (188l) 2 story brick structure
with stone trim. Gable roof with pediment See photo O.

57-63 Parking lots.

65 Goodwill Mission. Modern 2 story brick and glass
commercial building.

67-77 Lots for Mission.

79 Modern 2 story brick and cement commercial building.

81-83 Parking lots.

85-87 Built before 1926. Two story brick garage.

89-93 Built before 1926. One story garage.

95-99 Parking lots.

101-109 Bambergers/ Mt. Carmel Guild Social Services Center.
Early 20th century. 4 story brick commercial building,
originally Bambergers store. 6 bay front with stepped
gable roof. See photo K.
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111-117 1/2 Late 19th century. 2 story brick townhouses.
6 units. Each unit has a 3 bay, side hall first floor
with flat stone lintels. The second floor has round
double row brick arches. The roof is flat with bracketed
and decorative cornice. See photo I

119-121 Parking lots.

123-127 Early 20th century. 3 story brick storage building.

129 Late 19th century. 3 story brick structure.

131 Late 19th century 3 story brick residence

133 Modern 2 story brick building.

135-137 Vvacant lots.

149 Late 19th century. 3 story brick building.

151 Late 19th century. 3 story brick building.

153-155 Late 19th century. 3 story brick townhouses. 2
units, 3 bay, side hall. Flat roof with bracketed
cornice.

157 Modern 2 story frame building.

159 Parking lot.

161-161 A Late 19th century. 3 story frame residence with
commercial first floor. Asphalt shingles on sides.
Flat roof with bracketed cornice.

163 Parking lot.

165 Mid-19th century. 2 story frame dwelling with first
floor concrete commercial projection. 3 bay Gable
roof.

167 Late 19th century. 3 story brick residence with store
on first floor. 3 bay. Flat roof.

Orange Street (#'s 56-144) Photo 15
#56-60 Early 20th century. One story brick commercial
building. Decorative brickwork with stepped gable
front.
62 Late 19th century. 3 story brick building with gable
roof.
64 Vacant lot.
66-68 Trent Theatre (1914). One story brick commercial
building.
74 Early 20th century. 3 story frame and stucco building.
76 Small vacant lot.
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78-80 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling. Flat
roof with bracketed cornice.

82-88 Parking lots.

90-92 Late 19th century. 3 story masonry and frame
building. Flat roof with brackets.

94 Late 19th century. 3 story brick residence with commercial
adaptations. Flat roof with brackets.

96 Late 19th century. 3 story brick building. Flat roof
with brackets.

98 Late 19th century. 3 story frame building with slightly
pitched roof. One story modern store front.

100-102 Vacant lots.

104 Late 19th century. Narrow 3 story masonry and frame
building. Oriel window.

106 Drug Store. Early 20th century. 3 story brick commercial
building with 2 story brick rear wing. Pattern brickwork.

108-110 Early 20th century. 3 story brick dwelling.

112 Early 20th century. 2 story frame dwelling with a one
story commercial front.

114 Early 20th century. 4 story brick structure. Pattern
brickwork.

116-124 Parking lots.

126 Late 19th century. 2 story brick commercial building
with pitched roof.

128 Modern one story brick commercial building.

132-144 Modern one to two story commercial cinder block
structure.

Central Avenue (#'s 38-156, 31-119) Photos 4, 26, 33, D.
#38-40 Parking lot.
42-50 Salvation Army Building. Modern 2 story buff
brick structure with flat roof.
64-72 St. Patrick's Pro Cathedral (see Washington Street)
74 St. Patrick's/Helen Keller School. 1888. Jeremiah
O'Rourke, architect. 3 story brick edifice. 6 bay
front with slightly projecting center 2 bays. 3rd
story central pavilion has arched window. Foundation
is rock-faced limestone as are the window sills and the
flat lintels on the 2nd and 3rd floors. First and
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second floors are separated by a rock-faced limestone
stringcourse. Flat roof with corbelling.

76 St. Patrick's School property. Early 20th century. One
story masonry structure.

78-86 Vacant or parking lots.

94 Modern one story brick commercial building.

96 Early 20th century. 2 story stone dwelling.

98 Early 20th century. 3 story brick dwelling.

100 Early 20th century. 3 story frame dwelling.

102 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling.

104 Parking lot.

106 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling.

108 Bruilt before 1926. 3 story frame structure.

110-112 Parking Lot

114 Built before 1926. 3 story brick building.

116-128 Parking lots.

132 Late 19th century. 2 story brick dwelling.

134-136 Early 20th century. 2 story brick townhouses.

138-142 Vacant lots.

144-152 Parking lots .

156 Modern 3 story brick and stone commercial structure.

31-39 Art Deco. Built before 1926. 2 story concrete
block commercial building with geometric decorative
motifs on top level See photo 4

41-43 Art Deco. Built before 1926. 2 story brick building
with concrete facing. Flat roof.

45 Salvation Army Building. Art Deco. Built before 1926.
3 story concrete faced structure with brick rear. See
photo D

47 Fewsmith House. Richardson Romanesque. Late 19th
century. 2 1/2 story brick building, corner of Central
and Washington. Rock-faced foundation and archways.
Corner turret. Gable roof with interrupting gables.
Slate roof. See photo D.

49-55 Modern 2 story concrete block commercial building.

65 Late 19th century. 3 story brick structure with stone
lintels. : -

67 Parking lot.

69 Modern one story brick commercial building.

71-73 Vacant.

75-101 St. Michaels Hospital parking area.
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103 Modern one story metal and glass commercial building.

105 Early 20th Century. 3 story brick dwelling with
projecting frame bays.

107 Late 19th century. 3 story brick frame townhouse with
brownstone foundation.

109-111 Late 19th century. 3 story brick dwelling.

113-119 vacant and parking lots.

Washington Park Photos E, 25
Triangular shaped park area originally created in the
18th century. Sculpture within park consists of a work
by J. Massey Rhind depicting George Washington beside
his horse, atop a mound, bidding farewell to his troops
(1912) (see photo 25); and a statue of Christopher
Columbus honoring Italian contributions in America cast
in Rome by Guiseppe Ciochetti (1927). Several other
statues are within this landscaped park.
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The potential for preservation makes a strong statement
about the significance of the James Street Commons Historic
District to the future of Newark, as well as its past. The
area's current varied uses give the city its art center--the
Newark Museum, library center--the Newark Library, commercial
uses Blue Cross/Blue Shield )that recently decided to
remain in Newark and construct a new building in the district)
and American Insurance Company (that recently decided to
leave Newark. Rutgers University has many administrative
offices in the district, and may make use of the American
Insurance Company building for educational purposes. The
area has been shown to have been very important in Newark's
industrial past and does yet retain some industrial uses and
the nearly entire north side of the Orange Street boundary
houses a large Westinghouse manufacturing operation. Important
political figures once lived around Washington Park, religious
uses remain in St. Patrick's Pro-Cathedral and the Second
Presbyterian Church, and the past social fabric of the area
has been reported. The current social conditions explain
the recent interest in preservation of the area.

Beginning September 1, 1974 the city studied the James
Street are, gunder a National Endowment for the Arts grant in
the amount of $49,055, that was matched in-kind by the
Mayor's Policy and Development Office. The level of home
ownership in the 1960 census was over 50% and dropped to 38%
owner occupied and 59% absentee residential owners in a 1973
survey. A large number of current residents receive public
assistance (42%) and many are senior citizens (25%). The
unemployment level is higher than the rest of the city of
Newark and the ethnic and racial representation is largely
Hispanic and Black. As has previously been mentioned, the
rate of building demolition and subsequent parking lot use
was high , but this has nearly ceased through the course of
this study. City agencies, business representatives, and
private citizens are all anxious to see the James Street
Commons Historic District rehabilitated.

There are several areas of strength which indicate
likely preservation success:
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1. The high number of masonry and brick structures (over
70%) yield a better stock for rehabilitation because of an
economic life longer than frame structures.

2. The majority of the structures are in good or fair
condition.

3. The historical and architectural significance of not

only those easily identified major buildings, but also those
more "common" row houses. Also, later period commercial
structures are not without interest.

4. The cultural amenities which have long existed in the
area are expected to be attractive to new residents, and
potentially able to increase services useable by near
residents.

5. The proximity to the Central Business District and
educational institutions and its large number of jobs which
employ persons who may be interested in becoming residents

in such an area undergoing restoration.

6. The existence of already rehabilitated ‘buildings.

Several law offices, architects offices, and graphic designers
are current residents and have been for some time. The main
goal is to encourage strong adaptive commercial and residential
uses in the rowhouses. This is a first step which is already
somewhat evident.

7. Residents in the area have expressed interest in restoration
activity for their neighborhood. Some members of the Newark
Preservation and Landmarks Committee represent future residents
in the area and there are markétable homes for those persons
who wish to take part in "brownstoning" efforts so familiar

to other cities, but absent in Newark at this time.

8. Perhaps the greatest strength is the variety of interests
and the intensity of cooperation expressed so far in work
with the area. The Executive Board of the Newark Preservation
and Landmarks Committee served in an advisory capacity to

the Mayor's Policy and Development Office throughout their

one and a half (1 1/2) year study. Both J. Bernard Schein
and Samual Miller, Directors of the Newark Public Library

and Newark Museum respectively, also served as advisors and
they continue to be involved in the implementation process.
The Newark Chamber of Commerce has expressed interest and

Don Dust, Chairman of the Newark Preservation and Landmarks
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Committee, and Chamber of Commerce staff member, has been

and continues to be intimately involved in the district.
Various city agencies continue to be directly invglved as
implementation steps are now being taken. M.P.D1§2, (Mayor's
Policy and Development Office) is continuing its ‘Planning
function, the Newark Redevelopment and Housing Authority and
Housing Development Rehabilitation Corporations are accepting
primary roles in housing and the Department of Engineering

and Public Works are preparing street and sidewald improvements
for the district.
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building lots in addition to the professional limitations of

the builders. Few of these residential edifices were

designed by architects. Instead, they were merely pieced
together from either various pattern books of the period or

the memory of an experienced master builder. While the

academic training of the various anonymous builders was
certainly restricted their overall craftsmanship has never

been in question. These builders sometimes unknowingly
incorporated different aspects of various styles into a

facade. The smallness of scale and the skill with which the
building was erected, however, kept all but the most incongruous
buildings from being ridiculous. And, although sometimes
awkward, the composition was generally a pleasing one; often
repeated again and again in the same streetscape. The

various motifs used in construction, though, prevents one

from positively catagorizing most of these edifices as other
than Vernacular Victorian Townhouses. ~

In the James Street Commons District, however, these
townhouses are generally well preserved as a unit and
provide numerous streetscapes which reflect a burgeoning
Newark of the late 19th early 20th century. Nowhere else in
the city does such a unified and intact aesthetic area exist
today. Also, Newark was the only urban center of Essex
County until the second quarter of the 20th century. Primarily
an agrarian county elsewhere in the first half of the 19th
century the towns which eventually appeared were much
smaller. Consequently, today, Essex County has no other area
which so ably portrays the late 19th century urban streetscape.

Architecturally important key buildings within the district
include:

- St. Patrick's Pro Cathedral. 1846. Excellent example
of Gothic Revival style Architect was Paul keely, noted
prolific designer of Catholic religious edifices throughout
the country. National Register.

- ©St. Patrick's Rectory. Early 20th century. On the
same block as the cathedral this is the only Jacobethan
style facade in the district and one of the few in
Newark.
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- Ballantine Mansion. 1885. Ecclectic blend of Renaissance
and Romanesque styles, this restored building owned by
the Newark Museum, was designed by architect George
Edward Harney and is one of the few private dwellings
in the district known to have been professionally
designed.

- Prudential fountain. 1892. The Prudential Insurance
building was designed by noted architect George B. Post
in the Richardsonian Romanesque style, but was demolished
in 1957. Saved by the Newark Museum, however, was this
primarily Victorian Gothic water fountain which has a
domed peak and ogee arches.

- Lloyd Houses. 1830's. (HABS). Built in two separate
units these Greek Revival style structures vividly
represent Newark prior to its most extensive period of
development. Window cornice entablatures and finely
detailed trabeated Greek Revival doorway establish this
as the finest Greek Revival structure in the district
and one of the few 2nd quarter 19th century structures
in the city.

- St. Michaels Hospital. 1871, 1888. Jeremiah O'Rourke,
architect. Second Empire style. This is a large four
story brick institutional building with a Mansard roof.
O'Rourke also designed an attached four story flat-
roofed brick wing. This is the only Second Empire
style public building in the district and one of the
few in Newark.

- There are three impressive Second Renaissance Revival
style buildings in the district and they represent the
best of the style in Newark, the county, and even the
entire state. The most elegant of the three is the
Newark Library (1901), a three story, nine bay front
limestone faced public edifice of superior proportion
and design. The three floor arcaded library interior
with a center open court to the skylight is well maintained
and basically original with details of tile mozaics and
marble columns. The architects were the Philadelphia
firm of (John Hall) Rankin and (Thomas) Kelloggq.
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The Globe Indemity Insurance Building (1920) is also
Second Renaissance Revival and is a five story, ten bay
limestone commercial edificed designed by architect
Frank Goodwill facing Washington Park. It is the only
commercial structure of this style in the district.

The Newark Museum (1925-6) is an austere facade three
story stone public building in the Second Renaissance
Revival style and is one of the best examples of the
style in the city.

While not yet fifty years old the twenty-one story
American Insurance Company Building (1930) is nonetheless
an excellent example of Georgian Revival architecture

as applied to monumental skyscraper dimensions.

Education

Within the James Street Commons Historic District are a
number of Newark's most important extant educational facilities.

The Lyons Farm Schoolhouse (HABS-NK-180) , was built in
1784 and moved to the rear of the Newark Museum in 1938 and
is the oldest extant schoolhouse in al%gpf northeast New
Jersey and one of the earliest excitingxéaucational facilities
in the state. Also, it is one of only a handful of 18th
century structures within the city boundaries of Newark.
The schoolhouse was not only an educational, center but
functioned as a focal point for religious social, and
political affairs as well.

St. Patrick's Catholic School (1888), now the Helen
Keller School, is the oldest parochial educational facility
in Newark and one of the oldest extant catholic schools in
New Jersey.

The Burnett School was built in 1906 and is characteristic
of educational facilities built in the cities at the turn of
the century and represents educational theory and philosophy
practically applied in New Jersey.
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The huge and monumental Newark Public Library, built in
1901, gives some indication as to the wealth once in evidence
in the city. Maintaining most of its interior and exterior
configuration when it was erected and lauded as the states'
premier library it remains today the largest public library
in New Jersey, although rivaled by the newer libraries of
Monmouth and Middlesex Counties.

The most recent educational edifice within the district
is the Newark Museum which was erected in 1926 using a
$750,000 gift from Louis Bamberger. The museum, one of the
few in the entire state, has been responsible for numerous
innovative museum programs which are renowned throughout the
state for their educational and cultural themes.

Community Planning

The Upper Commons is without doubt the most significant
natural item in the James Street Commons Historic District.
This parcel of land, today known as Washington Park, was
originally set aside as a Market Place. Yet, it was not
intended by the founders to be a market in the sense that we
mean today. It was more like a clearing house for the
disposal of livestock. This practice was abandoned for
several generations, then was revived again in 1768 when a
market or "fair" was opened on that spot. The name of the
James Street Commons district is partially derived from the
original name given to the park. One of the park's early
names was that of the "Upper Commons". Upper is in reference
to the Commons position on Broad Street. Lincoln Park was
designated as the "Lower Commons" or "South Commons" because
of its position on the southern end of the town. Military
Park or the "Training Ground", was the third "Commons" set
aside by the early founders. By putting aside these parcels
of greenery along the natural contour of Broad Street, the
early settlers guaranteed that some properties in Newark
would not be touched by progress. This same policy was
common in New England towns at this time. In the long run,
however, the land was in reality to serve a more useful
purpose to the health and beauty of the city by making it a
park. The transition from Commons and Market Place to park
took place after the Revolutionary War, and it has remained
SO ever since.
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Sculpture

Within Washington Park are the works of noted sculptures
of the 20th century such as J. Massey Rhind's depiction of
George Washington beside his stegd bidding farewell to his
troops (1912) and a statue of Christopher Columbus honoring
Italian contributions in America. The sculpture of this
work was done by Guisseppe Ciochetti of Rome. Another
statue in the park is a memorial to Seth Borden.

Social/Humanitarian

The Saint Michael's Hospital is one of the oldest
extant hospitals in New Jersey and has functioned as the
medical center for Newark until the present day.

The Polhemus House was owned by Abraham Polhemus, an
ardent abolitionist who probably operated an underground
railroad station for blacks in the house in the mid-19th
century.

Historical Narrative

The advent of commerce and industry into the James
Street area is one of slow growth followed by a period of
giant strides and rapid development. Prior to the Revolutlonary
period, very little industrial activity is evident in the
area. However, as early as 1768 and possibly prior to that
date, the James Street Commons Historic District had the
city's first foundry. Vesuvious Furnace, located on the
present site of the Second Presbyterian Church (corner of
Washington and James Streets) produced many kinds of wares
all of which were considered to be among the very best made
in the nation. Made in Newark became a trademark representing
a whole new meaning of commercial value in the city. The
Newark Stove Foundry, as it was also known, was owned by
Moses Ogden, one of the first proprietors of this industry.
In 1810, the building was sold to the trustees of the Second
Presbyterian Church which soon after constructed its first
religious edifice on this site. The iron which was used in
this foundry during its later years, was mined from Morris
and Sussex counties and the canon balls manufactured here
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proved to be of valuable necessity for the continental army
throughout the war.

The town's first brewery was also established early in
this area. 1In 1795, Thomas Morton erected the building
which would usher in one of the premier industries in
Newark's industrial history. Brewing was destined to be one
of the largest and most prosperous industries in Newark as
the nineteenth century was born. This first site, on the
corner of High and Orange Streets, was later razed to make
room for newer factory buildings.

Prior to 1800, the addition of new streets in the James
Street area was limited. 1In fact, until about 1780, the
original four roads were still the only true streets in the
town. Growth in the Commons area necessitated the formation
of new roadways for travel. About 1805, Orange Street, New
Street and High Street were all added to the street pattern
of the James Street area. West Back Street, which had lost
its "Lane" status after the Revolution, became Washington
Street. As the town doubled in population in the 1830's and
1840's, and as incorporation as a city became a reality, the
present street pattern emerged in the James Street area.
Plane Street (today's University Avenue), James Street,
Warren Street, Halsey Street, Eagles Street, Bleecker
Street, and North Essex Street are evident in the 1830's. In
the 1860's the final changes were made and Burnett Street
was carved out of a portion of Orleans Street (now covered
by Rutgers University). North Essex Street became Essex
Street at this time also and in 1872, the part of Nesbitt
Street east of High Street became Central Avenue. It was
not until January 1, 1967, that Plane Street became University
Avenue.

As the city was officially incorporated in 1836,
industrial greatness was only around the corner. The coming
of one man in particular, made this possible. No study of
this area would be complete minus the name of Seth Boyden.
This multi-faceted industrialist came to this city in 1815
from Foxboro, Massachusetts, and he built his first factory
on Orange Street. His two most important inventions were
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founded on this site. Patent Leather was conquered in 1818,
the first of its kind in Newark, and in 1826 he discovered
the process of making malleable iron, the first of its kind
in the nation. Later, tired of seeing the city's industries
lack of motivity /the invented Newark's first steam engine.
Boyden, however, ‘was never the kind of person to seek profit.
His discoveries completed, he simply sought new ideas.

While others managed to make a great deal of money from
Boyden's lack of patents, no individual could take more
credit for ushering in the indistrial age into Newark than
Boyden. His contributions are second to none and he helped
start the James Street Commons Historic District on its way
to modern industrialization.

Seth Boyden's influence is obvious in the following
decade of the 1830's as a drastic change begins to take
place. A great number of ramshackle shops and mills were
built throughout the district. In the 1830's, but especially
the 1840's, the area around Washington Park became saturated
with Shoemakers, Blacksmiths, Masons, Carpenters, Carriage
Makers and other trades people who now resided and/or worked
in this growing section of Newark. The Lloyd Houses, which
still stand on University Avenue (formerly Plane Street, 86-
88), are the last remnants of housing during this period.
Constructed in the 1830's, these two adjacent three story
buildings were bought by the Lloyd family over forty years
after construction. The elaborate doorways, lintels, mantels
and stairways are considered to be of outstanding design and
workmanship.

As Newark continued to skyrocket in growth, so did the
James Street area. The Civil War was rapidly approaching
and, at this time, the district began to take shape.
Important individuals began making their homes around the
park area. These included George and Theodore Frelinghuysen,
Joseph Fewsmith and other prominent professional folk. The
area also retained its "old Newark" flavor, with the Ward
family, Baldwins, Cranes, and Burnetts still very much in
evidence. In the decade preceding the Civil War, most of the
block between Washington, James, Essex and Orange Streets
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was occupied by various members of the Ward family. Dirt

roads, tree shaded streets, and houses set-back with fences,
scrubs and fruit trees predominated. Wells were still

evident in most of the yards and men of all ranks walked to
work on a daily basis. In the 1850's, when the city had

about sixty-thousand people, the Washington Park area was
beginning to show signs of emerging as a fashionable residential
district. :

Saint Patrick's Pro-Cathedral, on the corner of Washington
Street and Central Avenue, was dedicated on March 17, 1850.
Its completion ushered in the early Catholic influx into the
city. Renovation work was done in 1875, with Jeremiah
O'Rourke in charge of its design. O'Rourke, an Irish immigrant,
also was responsible for the design of Saint Michael's
Hospital in 1871 and 1888. Mr. O'Rourke resided on Burnett
Street most of his remaining life in this country, and it is
believed that he designed several houses on Burnett Street,
including his residence (number 45). He died in the area in
1915.

In 1859, the Polhemus House was constructed at 69
Washington Street near the corner of Central Avenue. Dr.
Abhaham Polhemus, who constructed the mansion, was an ardent
abolitionist and allowed the home to be a stop on the Underground
Railroad. This was made convenient by a tunnel which ran
from Washington Street to Plane Street. This four story
brick and brownstone building is believed to have been the
first house in Newark to have indoor plumbing. Today, the
firm of Bozell and Jacobs occupies the structure.

The two and a half story structure still standing on 42
Bleeker Street is believed to have been the first home of
the first Roman Catholic Bishop. Constructed in 1849 by
Alba Bangs, this home has a gray stucco finish exterior with
original chimney and foundation. It is believed to have
also served in the Underground Railroad network. Today, the
structure is occupied by the Weingloss Attorneyship, and
stands on one of the more stable and restored blocks which
exists in the James Street Commons Historic District.
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The most rapid urbanization of the older east coast
cities took place in the pre-Civil War period. By 1860,
when the war began, the City of Newark was United State's
eleventh largest city in population but was first industrially.
At that time, more than seventy-three per cent of its population
was engaged in manufacturing. It is during this post-war
period that the James Street Commons Historic District
reached it's zenith. As a residential community, there were
none wealthier than the area around Washington Park. Nowhere
could there be found a more fashionable living area. As %?;

new wealthy emerged, this area reaped the greatest dividents.
During these last thirty years of the nineteenth century,
wealthy industrialists, merchants and financiers constructed
beautiful and expensive homes along the park frontage and on
some of the adjacent streets. The area then became a very
tranquil, tree shaped district with various expanding industries
surrounding it. Green lawns were the general rule and well
cared for houses predominated. The Second Presbyterian
Church, first built in 1811, was still small at that time,
yet it dominated the corner of Washington and James Streets.
In 1888, the second edifice was constructed and it was much
larger, fitting in well with the new and larger mansions
being constructed all around it.

The owners of the homes around Washington Park and on
the nearby streets, remained basically professionals; lawyers,
doctors and bank and insurance company presidents. As the
local industries such as brewing, leather and jewelry
expanded, their owners joined the elite of Newark's society
and built their new homes in the more exclusive neighborhoods
such as the area around the various parks. Brownstone,
which was quarried on the hill near Bloomfield and Mount
Prospect Avenue, was pftem the facing material used, although
an occasional white frame mansion broke the sombgr line.

No industry can better exemplify Newark's rapid rise to
power and wealth than that of Brewing, and no home along the
park frontage can better show the extravagant richness and
splendor which came along with these people than the Ballantine
Mansion. During the 1880's and 1890's beer became king in
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Newark stature. John Holme Ballantine built a home befitting
a man of baronial stature. John was the second son of

Peter, who was the founder of the brewery. He built the

home on 43 Washington Street in 1884-1885 and his family
moved into the structure in 1885. This substantial structure,
still standing and now undergoing extensive rehabilitation
work, best exemplifies the character of the area during this
period. It not only portrays the actual life-style and mind
of the late nineteenth century, but it shows us a solid,
comfortable and prosperous era. It stands as a physical
reminder of a time when the area surrounding Washington Park
was both an industrial and commercial center and a beautiful
and desireable place in which to live.

On James Street itself, the Ballantines built the red-
brick townhouses which are still in evidence today. These
masonry structures were much in demand. Compared to the
large structures facing the park, these buildings were
considerably smaller and they were also very close together.
Most of these had iron grillwork fencing in their fronts.
Hitching posts for horses and stone blocks for getting in
and out of carriages were also very widely used. Gas lamps
with electric arches were just then coming into widespread
use and they bagan to dot the area. The James Street
rowhouses represenéﬁ)only one aspect of the Ballantine
speculation in the city.

On the western edge of the district, High Street had
its own kind of appeal during this era. Those seeking a
beautiful and sometimes outstanding view overlooking the
workshops and storefronts, found it on the highest point in
the area. High Street had the advantage of being within
short walking distance of Newark's center. But even more
significant to the individuals who chose to live here was
the fact that they had excellent access to their places of
work and at the same time were nearest to all of the city's
places of s1gn1flcance and central business district.
During the waning days of the nineteenth century, business
executives gave very close and constant personal attention
to their firms. Well-to-do factory owners built homes as
close as possible to their enterprises, the better to
supervise them day and night. The same can be said of the

ad]aCfnt streets which were also beginning to build very
rapid
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Although the advent of the streetcar began to change
the area around the turn of the century, by making it
possible for people to commute greater distances, the
business and social leaders continued to cluster around the
park area. But decline was evident in the Commons. By 1890,
the Ballantine family had occupied three large mansions
around Washington Park. John Holme had the spectacular
Ballantine Mansion, his brother Robert F. onwed and resided
in the three story, twenty room brick structure at 37
Washington on the corner of James Street. Herbert also
resided in the immediate area, being the owner of a brownstone
home on Washington Place. But in 1895, John Holme died.
Robert F., the youngest of the brothers, died in 1905, while
Herbert's fate is not known. Thus, a mere quarter of a
century’ after settling in the area, the most powerful family
in the Commons was almost non-existent. The long, long
lineage of the Ward family was also negated after the turn
of the century. With Governor Marcus Ward's death in 1913,
the site now. occupied by the Newark Museum was without a
member of the same Ward family for the first time in Newark's
long history. Thus, in the second decade of the new century,
the James Street Commons Historic District lost not only its
most powerful family in terms of wealth and prestige, but
its most stable clan as well. Many other wealthy groups of
people began moving from the area around the time of the
first World War, in favor of more desireable areas near the
city's outskirts or neighboring suburbs. The property
abandoned by these well-to-do individuals began to deteriorate
after some time as people not able or willing to finance the
up-keep of the land, filled the vacuum.

In many in gtances, the diminishing residences were
replaced by irsititutions. The brownstone townhouse which
for many years stood directly across from Washington Park,
and owned by Caleb Ward, Wholesale grocer, was demolished in
the late 1890's to make room for the giant new Newark Public
Library. Completed in 1901, this four story granite and
marble structure was designed by John Hall Rankin and Thomas
Kellog. Now occupying 5 Washinton Street, it is the core of
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the city's eleven branch, one million plus volume system.
The structure, although remodeled in 1952, retains most of
its original character. It remains the largest public
library in the State of New Jersey.

Completed in 1920, the Globe Indemity Insurance building
(Veterans Administration) replaced the frame and brownstone
buildings which occupied Washington Place. Prior to the
turn of the century, these beautiful buildings housed
individuals such as, Edward and George Duryea, two lawyers;
as well as Howard and Alice Hayes. Other brownstone rowhouses,
occupied by Herbert Ballantine of the famous brewing family,
Fayette Smith, and James Smith, a well known politician and
United States Seapntor, were also demolished to make room for
the new structures which occupied Washington Place from
Halsey to Washington Street.

Probably the best example of institutional replacement
of residences is that of the Newark Museum occupying 49
Washington Street. That spot had been lived on by the same
Ward family since Newark's settlement in 1666, when Washington
Street was known as West Back Lane. But after the passing
of Marcus Ward (former Governor), the last of the line, the
home was abandoned. A short time thereafter, the frame
building was leveled, and in 1926, the new Museum was
completed. The three story limestone structure was given to
the city by Louis Bamberger, who put up the $750,000 to
construct it. The Museum Row houses treasures from every
part of the globe, with it/'s Tibetan collection enjoying
international recognition.  The central court now has a
Museum of Science and Industry, an Art Museum, a Children's
Museum complete with a mini zoo, and a Planetarium. The
beautiful and spacious garden, located directly behind the
Museum building, houses contemporary sculpture, the Fire
Museum, Carriage House and Lyons Farms Schoolhouse.

Both the Museum and Library are enduring trubutes to
John Cotton Dana, who made these into cultural facilities
second to none. Both of these excellent institutions are at
the disposal of Newark's citizens, and being located within
the James Street Commons Historic District, puts them in
close walking distance to every part of this area.
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Other demolition continued throughout the new century
and right through the war pertﬁds. In 1930, the American
Insurance Company completed it's new sixteen story structure
next door to the Library. More brownstone townhouses, once
occupied by Bank and Insurance Company Presidents, disappeared.

More recently, the fifty-five acre area which was
cleared in the early sixties to make room for Rutgers University
and New Jersey Institute of Technology, also infringed upon
the district. Before these two educational institutions
were built, the area which they occupy was a very contiguous
part of the James Street Commons Historic District. Today,
they form the majority of the district's southern boundary.

Two factors contributed significantly to the decline of
the James Streets Commons District and Newark in general ‘the
second half of the 20th century. Physically, the most 7
devastating factor was implemented by the Urban Renewal
program of the early 1960's. This program was begun under
Johnson's Great Society in order to improve the urban
habitat and provide city dwellings with a healthy and safe
living environment. Unfortunately, though misguided, misinterpreted,
and ineffective leadership Urban Rernewal did not revitalize
Newark at all, but performed almost a directly opposite
function in removing large sections of what was labeled sub-
standard housing. A good deal of th1s urban removal, sadly,
wiped out substantial areas of Newarks patrimony for the
sake of proposed redevelopment. With some creative planning
most of these areas could have been revitalized. When the
money was depleted, moreover, only parking lots surfaced.

The Newark riots in the summer of 1967, while certainly
causing substantlal physical dama throughout the city
(estimated at someL§12 000, 000),/3§§'mogg harmful in frightening
incalduable resources, both real “arid potantial, away from
the city by locking into a very real psychologlcal fear of
social unrest.
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SIGNIFICANCE

Newark from the 1920's onward had been hurt economically
by the extended availability of the automobile. Increased
mobility enticed the middle income city residents into the
suburbs. Certainly even before the end of the 19th century
the suburbs had been more desireable than the congested
city, but it was inexpensive automobiles which made the move
practical for the middle-income family. This left primarily
low-income families (generally immigrants, blacks, ‘puerto
ricans) to live in Newark while the people controlllng the
finances of the c1t@€§‘bu51nesses resided miles away in a
convenient suburb.

When the poor of Newark reacted to this and other
compounded situations violently in the sweltering summer of
1967 this already decaying city was dealt a severe blow.

Today, Newark has yet to recover fully from the physical
and psychological devastation affected by both Urban Renewal
and the riots, but its plans for rehabilitating its cultural
resources is a forward step in instilling pride in Newark
once again and encouraging migration into the city.
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MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES (continued)

Newark Central Planning Board's Preliminary Report on Housing
Conditions and Policy for Newark, New Jersey - Number 4 -
April, 1945.

Special thanks to Lorraine Maxwell and the staff at M.P.D.O.
(Mayor's Policy and Development Office) for vital material
from their yet unpublished study. Also helpful in a huge
capacity was the Newark Public Library and Newark Museum
both of which supplied Printed material, maps, and various
private files.



James Stréa‘q Cormons Historie Diétrict

Inventory of Owners

&

Hleeker Street 2
7 = DiGirolamo Conste Co./ | /

11 « Dorris Weilssman (1 Colunbia Rdey Livingston)
Il « Ste Patrick's Ch
43 = Fremk T, Maxsen /
iS5 = Newark Housing A orlty
L7 = New Jersey Bke
49 « Don Johnsén - Milt Simpsen (31 Central Ave.)
51 = Thomas OI'gO’ Inc. ‘;
53 « Thomas Orgo, Ince ="
7L = Bleeker Hldge Co. Inc. (96 Bleeker) /
73 = EHleeker Hldg. Co. Ince
75 = Bleeker Hldg. Co. Ince - .
77 « Frederick Plenge, Jr. (188 Warren Ste)
79 - Edmonia B. Etheridge
g‘.l = Max Rosenf?ﬁg (262 Keer l)lve.) e
3 =« Jose Lago Dayton St.)_~
85 = Viola Brown /6 Schley) / -
87 - Ama Frano /
' 89 '« Daniel DeRose, Jr. (505 Watchung Ave., Bloomfield, N.Jo) - :
91 « Milica Filipovski (60 Branford Ple)
93 = Board of Trustess of School for Industrial Education (323 High Ste) /
103 « Alumni Association of FEpsilon Psi Chapter Theta» Chi Fraternity, Inc. ;

(209 Comly Rd., Apte C-5, L:anol.tﬁk»,, Nede)

105 - Norman Slowey (2L Comperce Ste)
; 107 ~ Daniel DeRose, Jre & /
109 = John Barlieri (103 Bleeker St.)
111 « Daniel DeRose, Jre /
113 « Ralph C. DeRose (557 So. Orange Ave., Newark)
115 « Daniel DeRose, Jre—" /
129 = Frederick Mueller (155 Central Ave.) /
145 -~ Board of Trustees, Schools of Industrial Education
159 -~ Abby C. Buckley (22 Colden St.)
10 = DiGirolamo Construction Ince —
Burnet Street o
6 - City of Newark - L
10 - Peter Tyliczka (32 Philips Pr., 01 Bridgo, Y. 3y =
12 =~ Jan Poskrobko _— _
; 1l = Jan Poskrobko
16 ~ City of Newark”
"~ 18 = City of Newark -
20 -~ City of Newark
22 =~ City of Newark
22' =~ City of Newark
26 -

City of Newark
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(Burnet St. Cont.)

28

51

Burnet Pnblic School /

Claudeiol L. Ke/pedy / '
James Cameron ’ -

James Sr. (37 Burnet) /

Cyril M. Peart

City of Newark

City of Newark /////
Fred Kesselhaut (535 Westminster Ave., Elizabeth)

Fred Kesselhaut, -

City of Newark-"

George Meyers 7/

Mitchell Smith

Grady Glasgow

Bernley Associates (L Wilshire Dr., Livingston /
Rachel J. Wilson

Iucille Parrish ' ‘ ,
11 Burnet St. Corp. (Lh9 60th St., W. New York, Nyu) ~~
Claude A, Harris

City of Newark /’

Gilbert S. Hampton /

William Shelton (573 High St.)

William Shelton .— -

William Shelton :

Paul Sachs —

Giro Sanseverlno (517 Ferry St.) —
Maude Byrd —

George Wilson /

Hung S. Lee (35%/“ )/

Joanne Hollaway

Jimmie Stevens (166 S. 10th St.)/

New Jersey Institute of Technology (323 High St.) ~
Martone Redl ty Corp. (11 Cormeree Ste) _—

Elliot Thomas—"

Funice Sparks

' Ellen Farrow —

Martone Realty Corpe. (166 Bloomfield Ave,) /

Cantral Avemme

llllllll/llll

U«S. Realty & Investmept Coe (972 Broad St.) ~
Geocine Films Ince ~~ :
Salvation Army ' ;
Archdiocese of Newark (Roman Catholic) / /
Nicholas Giuliano (170 LOth St., Irvington) /
Nicholas Giuliano (170 LOth St., Irvington)
Rutgers University _— /
Frederick W. Radel (560 Centre, Se Oramge)
Frederick W. Radel (560 Centre, S. Orange) /
Newark Museum Association (L3 Washington St.

Lily Dornbusch (692 Longview Rd., S. Orange ;?
St. Michael's Medical Center (306 High St.
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(Central Ave. Cont.)

Rose Seaman (158 S. Harrison Ste, E. Orange)/ .

101 -

105 =~ City of Newark— ,
107 = Bernard Katzin .— -

111 - Bernard Katzin/ :

113 =~ St. Michael's Medical Center

115 -~ St. Michael's Medical Center

117 - St. Michaelt!s Medical Center

15; = Sussex Park — -

175 «~ Iouis Lowenthal -

177 = wWilliam Cooper /

181 = Jancon Realty Coe /

4O -~ Salvation Army "

72 - St. Pateick's Sehool”

74 = St. Patrick's School—

78 = St. Patrick's School.

82 -~ St. Patrick's School—

96 « Rolando Edralin ’ .

98 « Sixto Lopez / -

100 « Danlel DeRose ., ///”

102 =~ Frances Tucker (97 Stueben, E. Orange)

104 = Doris Barney (91 Randolph Pl., W, Orange)

106 - Daniel DeRose, Jr. " -

108 = BEmil Stabile —

110 = Daniel DeRose) Jr.—

112 =~ Daniel DeRose, Jr.—

11}y «~ Daniel DeRose, Jr. -

116 - Daniel DeRose, Jre—

118 ~ Daniel DeRose, Jre

120 - Daniel DeRose, Jre

122 «~ Daniel DeRose, Jre-

12} =~ Daniel DeRose, Jre~

126 - Daniel DeRose, Jres

128 -~ Daniel DeRose, Jre—
130 = Daniel DeRose, Jr// : '

132 - Jessie Grant, Jr. ’ /
134 - Bernard Vernick (229 Edgewood Ter., S. Orange)

136 = Harry P. W. Burgess .~ o
152 = Frederick Mueller (LOl Trenton Blvd., Sea Girt)/ ,
156 « Frederick Mueller (LOL Trenton Blvd., Sea Girt)—
166 -~ Mullers Supply Inc. (156 Central Ave,)

172 =~ Joseph Rubinetti -
176 = Anthony Ferrara (158 Frances Pl., Hillside) /
178 - Jancon Realty Coe (177 Central Ave.) _— ‘
Eagles Street /

6 « Pedro Carrasguillo (98 Orange St.) <’ ,

8 « Pedro Carrasguillo (98 Orange St.)/ : ;

10 = Pedro Carrasguillo (98 Orange St.)/

12 ~ Josephine Menza (130L Broadway, Hillside)



(Eagles St. cont. )

1)} - Louis Bohrer (60 Se. Munn Ave., E. Orange)l/f//

16 - Lilian Boyle .~ ,
18 - James G. Rell" ///) N

20 = Arthur Hall Az”wﬁ

22 = Pedro Carrasqu11d7¢¢¢f 4/////

" 24 - Mathias N. Steckle, Jre

.26 = Amadeo Gomez _~ ///,/
28 - Goddwill Home & Rescue Mission

- W n n

12‘_ n u ft

9 - Sun Provisions, Ince ////
13- M n

15 - " o . )
37 = Roard of Education /”/’,/ ‘ ,/”zaaf#“

l9 - Jerry De Capua (53 Highland Ave, Keansburg)

¥ssex Btreet .

8 = Regina Stern e

9 - Dest Parking, Ince /”
13 - » -
17 = American Insufigsg,Co.////

L3 - George Flora
High Street

210 - Carlos M, Del Valle (212 Monclair Avenue, Nwk. 0710L) /’/dw
216 - Newark Paper de,/”
230 - n _ o /
232 - John F., Kennedy (Jonathan Way, Washington Cr0351ng, Pa.)

23 - " " i

236 - Rulin Assocs., Ihc.;f’rw

240 - “oard of Trustees of Schools for Industrial Education (323 High Street) /”’ﬂ”
306 ~ St. Michael's Medical Center ( /"“'" .
310 = Mueller's Spply Inc. (60 Park Place) //,//’/
312- FKatherine Moccia (7)7 Valley Street, Maplewood)

31} - Theta Zeta Corp

316 - Daniel De Rosevgggs,watchnng Avenue., Bloomfield) —
318 - Daniel De Rose

3320 - Bridge Kel]xr//’f/ ,/,,f’
Street)

322 = Celia Prego (208 So uth ; )
324 - Phi Lamda Sigma, Ince" //,/”
326 = Genrose R, Dina (Box 761, Mantoloking)

217 - Constantine Tsairis .~ -
219 - Harry F. Geyer (2346 Laurana Road, Union)
223 = M "

?27 - n "

233 = City of Newark///

233 - Jo'n F, Kennedy

241 - City of Newark

245 - City of Newark

2)y7 - New Salem faptist Church (132 W. Kinney St., Nuwk ,,,//
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(Hif'h Ste cont o)

247 - New Salem Baptist Church (132 W. Kinney eet)’///’/’//
- 249 - Beta Alpha Chapter, Pi Kappa Phi, Ince.

251 - Michael oalvato ( 31 Peverly Court, Helleville)

253 - n .

257 = Martone Rea]tv Corp. (11 Commerce s't.r'vot)//—w

259 ~ St. Michaels Medical Center (306 High Streetl—"
253A - u n

259B = Victor Rivera (223 So. Orange Avenue, Nwk.) —

261 - Nicholas N Eoberatpre .

263 - St. Michaels Medical Centen

265 ~ Alpha Thi Delta Fratornltyz/’/wﬁ

267 - Tugene A. lodges

269 = Tau Spsilon Housing Foundation, Ine,~"

271 -~ Stephan XKosjock — ’////’

273 - St, chhatl's Medjcal Center

275 = City of Newark 4

277 = Iota Kappa Phi ’

279 - City of Rowars— - '

261 = Tau Pgi Alumni Corp.- (293 Fairviey Avenue, Cedar Grove) —
283 = Mand E. Smith /

285 - St. “ichaels Medical Center

287 = Asimina Zois

289 - "o 1" .

201 - Athanasios Zéhs | -

293 = Ste Michaels Medical Genter

0 5a n ] "

o

295’;5 - M n n ‘ //
297 - Salvatore Je. Rose (242 Ivy Court, Orange)
- 297% - Norine Haynes
299 = St. Michaels Medical genter////
301 - Bridgett Kelly —
311 -~ Brederick Mueller (156 Central Avenue, ka.)//(/
313 - Mueller Sunply Co..—~" ,
315 = Bertha M. Subo
317 = Tau Kappa Epsilon Fraternity —
319 = Wesley Be Davis
321 - Sigma Pi Corp. of Newark —

James Street

15 = Trustees 2nd Presbyterlan Church *~

19 - "
- 21 = Donald T. Dust ///,M

23 - Dominick Mirabella (11 Evergreen Plaéilf§p;ingfield) ~
25 - Max Walter (20 Branford Place, Nwk.) .
29 = Nicholas Economos- (Colonia)

33 - Anthony Colonnello ~Longfellow Avenue, ka.) —
35 =~ Gloria Rodgiguez f o
37 - Di Girolamo Construction Company (10 Bleeker Street, Nwk.)

?9 - Williams & Mariano Inc. (1131 Donna Court, Linden) —
1- ]

53 - n n -
55 - Richard P. Monitor//lgf

57 - n n " /

59 = McCabe Realty Corp. (135 Chancellor Avenue, ka.)

61 = Harry Hauer .
67 = D & G. Trading Company (5 North field Avenue, W.Orange)A,f”’(



(James Street conte)

69=
71~
73=
89~

Jovan Todororic (68 Prospect, Belv) gelvide

L]

Frity Worthelmnr (23 Mayfair Dr., w. Orange) ©

Martone Realty Corp. ("Commerce Ste)
91~ "

n

~

93~ Board of Trustees of Schools for Industrial Education
111~ Michael Salvato —
113- Juan Santlago
115- Joseph Bondreau.

119=-
12]1-

123~ Rosalyn Downs

125«
127~
129~
131~

10-
12-
-
16~
17=
18-
22
2L~
26
28~
30~
32-
3L~
36~

Mutual Benefit Life Ins Co.

(18h James St.) —

George Scherrer .
Fannie Calloway -~

—

Davanne Realty Co. = (17 Academy) -
Harvey Washington (167 Washingyon Ste.~"
1] "

City of Newark~////

¥

Rutgers University —"
Matual Benefit Life Ins. Cou—"

"
\J
"
n
"

n .
] " ///,/’/ n
Fasa Co. (30 James St.) '

n "
3] n
] 14

Fasa CO ‘
Matual fenefit Life Inse 00.//////

Telephone Workers Corp./,/»‘;JL///

Mutual Benefit Life Ins, Coe

38- "

)0~
ho-

"
n

L2k ©

L= Anthony Colonnello (5l Longfellow Ave l—"
t

hhA- "

Lz

116~

1"

Hario Ostojic

164~ @
18~ Vjekoslav Pesun ( lo2 S. Burnett, E. Oranve)’”f
50~ Anthony Colonnello ( 5k Longfellow Ave.)
52~ Llzabeth Faultoim .—

Sh- Nicholas J. Meuza (1304 Broadway, PlllSlde)”/’
5l}s~ Persida Ljubomir Pavloric
Alice M, Lessard

56~
58-

60-
£2-
bl
66

68~ Greater Bethel Baptist Church (305 Morris Ave.

Carlos Pagan
1

City of Newarkw///////

- n
1] n
1 L1
L] "

n
n

(520 Broad Ste)—

n g
(102 5. Burnett, I. Orange)//’/i

Anpel L, Morales

Nicholas Fano

( 56 Stonehouse Rde, Glen Ridge

70~ Louis Fisher .~

72- Sylvia Dworkiv (12)i%6 Springfield Ave., Srving
106~ St. Michael's
108« Willlam Fleminys -

7

ton)
Mdeical Center (306 High St. %/

ge # ) ~

4

(323 High Street/



(James St. cont.)

110~ Lenwood Widner (152 12th Avenue) /

Linden Street

5= Oliver York/

70 0 " n
9~ Barton Realty Co. Inc. (138 Washington St.) /
11- " " " n

1~ Surmit Association (, 155 Waghington St. ),/
16~ Carlo A, Funicellig( 51 lLlewlyn Ave., Bloomfield)

18- Gustav Weishaupt )/
20~ Summit Association (155 Washington Street

New Street

L5~ Costello's Travel Service Inc.\\/"
L7~ m. " L , n
51= Rudolph Ganota V‘/’ﬂ* -

53~ Vera L. Dodds V= o

55~ Freda Baker / /
57- Minnie Kadish ( L3 fonforti Ave., \l, Orange) \

59- Arthur Oschwald 12); Vassor Ave.)
61~ Rosolie Proctor. /’ B
63~ Arthur Kavevar ( 380 Forrest, Kearnecy )

ks . N Y
}}2- David Wasser / / '
hli= Barry liandelboun 4/
6= ® " n
L8~ Louis r‘rorrlie’r*/
50~ First Methodist Church
52- Louis Gorrlieb (67 S. Munn, E. Orange)¥
fn n

Slh= @ /
56_ " n n 4
58« Morris Trisch (239 Convay Ct., S. Orange)”’.

Oranpe Street

69~ P+L Realty Co. ( 62 E. Bigelow) / /
71- Thomas F. Vesev (16l Stuyvesant Ave.)

75_ " n
7¢%- 9 Foot Alley/
79~ S.+T. Hldg. Co./ /

81~ Tupelo Realty Co. ( 120 S. Orange Ave.) : /
Westinghouse Complex= (University to High St. :
155~(Nillian Tufariello == o

62~ Kenngth lepgerman, Jre, ( 520 e 86th St. ’ N Yo )/
Gli= Natupral Newark % Xsaex Rach mu. -
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(Orange St. conb.)

6%5=- Oscar T. Davis ( 12 S. Borneburg, lMedford, Oregon)/
70~ Losco+Co.~ Iireside Realty Co.
7L~ Percey Barney (91 Rafdoeph Pl., V. Orange)////

78~ Boat, Parlcing Tnce /7 e
32~ Charles deyer (2310 Lauraus ld., Union) .
Bh_ n " "

86- M n u
88~ Herman Rekoon {(Lh Unlver51ty) ‘

90~ " n
92 M " , "

94~ Jazob Strulowity (33 Broadway)// /
96~ Eleanor Kautor (LOO Schey, H111s1de)

98- Pedro Carrasquillo (8l Orange St. )////’

100~ Tst Henry Hill ( 166 Elwood Ave.

102~ City of Newark” ya
10L- Srwen M. Gillett (27 oxbow Ir., New Providence)
106~ Germauo Rivera -

110~ Nishau Benberiau -~

112~ Anthony Fabiauo (;82 Summer Ave.)//

11L~ Joseph 41ba (32 Fleming Ave.) -

116~ Best Parking C0O., Inc. (125 Broas, Fllzabeth) e
120- " ! "
124- " 1 on
12).1- n n

126~ Leonard R. Finger (99 Vere Ter., Livigston{/// -
128~ Gaetano Pescatore (166 Holmes, Belleville)

130~ Bernley Association (L Wilshire, Langston)////

150~ Sun 0il Co. (16?//Walnut, Phila., Pa.)

152~ King Meats Ince.

1tLe~ Perlmutter Bros. Inc. (152 Orange)///

156- S+D. Vending Coe (78 Heights RD, Cllfton)

158~ Sustave Sobo ( 32 3, Munn Aveg, E. Orange

160~ S+D Vending C?

162~ James Satino \91 Warwich Rd., Hillside)”

156= _— n
170~ Charles Geyer (2350 Laurana Id., Union)

172~ w |4 "o
17;4_ n n__ 1
178~ Bessie Maur Castello —

Summit Street

8~ Glomar Inc. Corp;/////

10- Charles Killen 7~

12- bitv of Newarh/%/j;/

12% Minnie Sfhallwood

14~ Clifford Simmons —~

1%~ Secretary of HUD ( Washington, DeCe)”
16— Walter Lee Hughes (63 Vassar Ave.) "
18- John Samba (20 *umm1t),//’

20- n
22~ Nellie Tuphlg’/i;/// :
22%~ Sarah 'Williams

2h= Yobert L. Anderson

2LA= Aronld John (80 Graften kve.)/// : N
26~ Fvans Ashley O'Neile (7 Sussex Ave.—
2¢= Jose Rodripuez —



. . =9~

Sussex Avenue

1- tueller S\lley/COi Inc. ( 156 Central Ave.)/
9- Haude L. Byrd ///
11=- 11-2~ Sussey Avenue Corp. (200 Mt. Pleasant “ve., ilest Orange)

&

University Avenue

L2~ Tillie Bandmaster ~~ _

52— Jacsam Associates (450 Broad)

56~ D'Agostino Assdce Ince (1060 Broad)<”

6li- Tauro Provisions Ince—

68~ Tauro Provisions / '
70_ n n n
72,_ 1] 11

7L=}ichael Ventola (110 Hendel Ave., N. Arlington)
76- Marlene Russo

7%~ ¥orris Mandelbaum (18’” Oakland Rd., Iaplewood)/

80_ " n Sn
82~ The American Tns.!‘}(/ls 1Taslungton) —

8235 Clty of lewark

8l " /
f6= Loruse Tarltou Inc.

38~ 1 ) " MigM! ; ,
92- Mayeb corp., Inc. (420 Lincoln Rd., Mami, Fla)/ '
96~ Dr., Girolamo Construction “os -
108« 12-Matual Benefit Life Ins. Co.— s

© 1h6~- Newar: Museum Assoce (L3 Vash. St.)
152- Alexander Seaman (101 Central Ave.)
15)i- Thomas Orgo, Inc. —

156_ " n 1
158_ " 1] n
160~ " "o "
162_ " ) " : "
16)4_ 1 n "

LS~ Jacob Strulowiz]/

47- Joseph Stoefi

;9= Anna Mandelbaum ( 188 Oakland, Maplewood)~””

53- Frank Russo

55- John Mulholland —

57- " " —
61- John B. Mulholland 3 Gallopug Hill ’%d., Holmdel)

65~ Goodwill Home+Rescue Mission.—

£3« Rutgers University

85- 4] f
103~ RC Diocese of Newark/

109_ n 11 . 1 )
111~ Anthony Lolonnello Y,

113~ RC Siocese of Newark
115~ Sophra Giveus.
115%- Helen Burke -
117- Flla Smith (222 /Lgslle) ,

117's Asher H. Conn S
119= Ste lMichael's Medical Center (306 LIlgh)//
_ 123-Bran bane T Realty Corp. (lol Branford Pl. )/
k 127% 3t. Michael's Medigal Center/ '
129~ Mmilie Santiago




=10~
(-University Ave. cont.) ¥

131- WNikola Wiﬁ}f&dya
133~ “ako Inc./
WS-V 0 Corp.( 790 Broad St.)
1;1_ n n
lt’.}j- ” " ” ’
15;._ L] n ’ n &
157~ ~Tack Kirsh (790 Proad St.) / -
~ 159~ Thomas Or%gi/;nef’fléo University Ave.)
161~ V O Corp.
163- Iucy Kanner 009 Gainsborogh Ave., Los Angeles, Calif.)
165~ Yortn Bach
167~ Lucy Ka*]ner/

/S

Halsex Ste

26~ Ben Travisano //// 4

36~ Willwam Yeskel (181 Chestnut Ste )

52~ Adcor Realty Corp. ( U417 Sth Ave., er York) -

68- Ira Hose (765 Broad St.) —

7L~ Chase Newark Corp. (99 Asylum Ave., Hartford, Con.)‘//

17~ City of Newark -~ o
23- Carl F. Schaeller (841 3. 1lth St.)>

25- Sidney Freund (19 Saudlewood La., Colonla””’” -
27_. n n n

29 Di irirolamo Construction Co. Inc. ( 10 Uleeker)z”“’w
31- Farl E. Sapui_dr. (100 Sussex Ave.) —

32— Martin Snitz !!’ -

365= Sgoe 4 pliance Corp.

b1~ Sonya ﬁandol (34 tengel Ave.) ~

L3- Louis Koehler R

L5= Charles Ambroae -

Li7- Godfrey Corneluisheury (51 Clifton Ave.)

W9« For'y-Yine Corn." , i

Cl- 51 Halsej Sts Corp. (53 Halqe¥/§i.)””

55 Ramiro Catao (505 liavket St.) ,

57- “illiam C. Dodis (1l Bleeker Ste)”

59- {larry Troy ildg. Co. (2 B>mmerce)

6£1- Sheet Yetal “orkers Local (L1 New) .~

€69~ Bertha Saruel

71l= First Methodist bhr uch —

73- " n

79~ Anne Demirjian \121 Pleasan_/g;., Arllnvton)‘///

81~ Vountecrs of America of Neds

83~ Dooks& thinpgs Tnee =

85~ George Capetann — ' -

87=- Barton Realty Co. Inc. (124 Washington)

91- halS°J Ste COI’O. -

95- David ﬁosenbaum (839 5. 13th St.) S
99~ Tenlan Realt" orp (3“& Te 149th St. N.Y.J.)///‘

Varret! Street

S= Tarle Inc. {Bouvonne) :
7. " o "

9~ Nancy “rrico—
11~ Vieteria Yo alownki—
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(Warren St. cont.)

13- Joseph Frrico (9 Varren St.) -

15- 1 "

17- Summit Assoc. (155 Washington)

19= M n n

AT . i Al 'S
o= “ "

Washing'on Street

1- Citr of NeWarﬁ(/’/%/ . //f

O Clt" of Vewark kLﬂ\*”t';
3~~ Srevican Ire. (Putbcr° Ln1vvr31iv)
- Secend I'ro u*’cpcr Grurch —

29-39— .abhirg.on Park building Inc., (00 Treac.o” .}

}i3=}9= Newark l'useum Asgoication
53= City of Newark —

ST Trusiees Rutgers College ' ///”'
61~ Hicholas (uiliono (17C ICiL St., Irvimpgton)

65= 1 1 "
69- Daniel Beruhein (69 Crest Dre, Se Opange) -
71- " : n

91-~5t. Patrick's Pro- uathedrul ("wk diocese) —
CG%= Futgerls Stote Lriversity — -

117- Summit Agsoc. (155 Ve Jungr’ron Stey

121~ " B
126 1 1]
13- ‘ ; | "
133~ Hong Wim ~

135= Summit Assoc. (L5 Vashington Ste) —

137~ Volunteers of ﬁnerlca (51 Ualgey uL.)’/"

139~ Fraternal Crlow Palice—
1hl~ Surmmit Assoce. (lS% Wdah;ﬁo.on 5t //////

181~ "
J[f('_ 1 " 1
I - I oon

Ol Sslztaicn.Anmvz//

86__ 1t 7 t 1"
80~ City of Newark -~

G2~ ¥Tssex Count Dar Foundaticn (Thh ‘*o"A\///’
96- William Todd&Coe. Inc. (1S Mew ut.,/" —
100- 100 Voshingtorn St. Corp. (L9 Hew St. )

116~ Nicholas Zito (6h New Ste)—"

118~ 118 Washi it. Hldge Co. Inc

12li- Berton uealtv Co. an. (12¢ Washington St. )’””«
138« " n
1Ll System Council U=2 (28 Linden ut.)////w'

16~ Summit Assoc. (155 Washington St.)

18w n " ///”éi  ]
150—‘ » " g ooom
'152- Summit Assoc. (155 Wahington Sttf// o

15)4_ n "
156~ A. Albert Clrdaug ~"£<1«\
158« Citv of Newark _—



-

-] P

-

Broad Street

h'?]._ Kenneth M. Seggeman’ Jdre (520 . Béth Sto) — /
h77- ational Newark &issex Bank Co. (ifidlantic Bank Corp.)” ,
LAL=h93= Froad Ste Tne. (Princeton Ave., Metedaconk,sN.Je) -~

~



Bleeker Street

o, o , #* = No new address ava ilahle
11t= Dorris # Sidney “eissmen .

- 567 Antress Terrace, . .. . o .

o L’}lOn,NJo"' ) T ' ’

hSO’Forporation o c ' “ o S L e
/ 80 Main Street - = - L - | '
- ¢/0 P, Mandelbaum - - . ¢ s 0
Wést Orange . AR - e

73‘: - ﬁleeker Fldg. Ce. InC- ‘

The Aspen,Group Inc.

o 56 Park P, SR S ; -
Newark, H. J.EQ f T e ;
8'1 A }iéx Rosenfeld S N f o . e f L L . B o ” :
;. 262 Reer Avemue . .= ST e et e
Néwark, Neds 07112 ~ SRR S . P j_ -
83 - Jose Iage ORI - P .
= $t\ﬁ8,Dayton Street S el ,

85 -‘Vlala Brown ,
<0 146 Sehley Street ‘ e R o R IR R
. Fewark N, J. 07112 P L e T ~ - .

5 10%/& Norman Slewey
Lo - L4182 YMt. Prosveet Ave.
Yewark, W.J. c710L -

i iBQ,- Daniel NeRose; Jr.
e .. 505 Watchung Avenue
Bloomfitld, N.Jo

;.J
(@]

g
i

Daniel NeRose, Jre
{x Same as above : .

o

aniel éRcse, .
Some 38 above

.3

v 115 uaanl Nefcse, Jr.
. f/oame 2s atove .




s '-1?- -‘ 1'bert Se Pampton %
.10 Randolph Ste - BT

Yewark

LB - City of Newsrk
ek = C‘ity of T\Tewark } "

8] - Mellie & James ’Tl'hcnell, R Emc. D. orut}*

1 ﬁ'l. 'Rurnet Street -
o X - ewar}’, ' '—T' ‘

s ?*Geerrrlana Clasg]ew

Nw Jersey Pcultry Distrlbutors, Inc.
- =130 Orange Street ' e
”. Kewam, N J . '

':,1.11 - 11 Burnet Stu Corpa &

- k9 60th St.
West New York, N. J .

‘ ) 27 - Rose & Fdward ‘Sachs

“# 27-Burnet Street
Mewark, M.J. 07102

39 = Jimmie Stevens
166 So. 10th St
* Yewark, N.J.

L3 - Martone Realty Corp.
. 91 Janes Street
Newark, ¥.d.

Lot = Ellen Farrow #

51 - Yartone Realty Corp.
Same as 43

)

Central Avenue

- 155 - Sussex Park *




P W TP T e T

= Central Ave. cont.

181 - Jancon Realty Co. *
: ~© 177 Central Ave. .

132 - Jessié Grant, Jr. -3’
7
g '1314 - 13h Central Ave. Inc.
/1886 Springfield Avenue
Napleweod, H.J. S

) 136 -;Iarry’ P We Burgesg o - B = o - o o
‘12 Fldway DPre. . ' R , S TR
: ‘i~5LivLingten, Woda -

178 - ‘?/ancen Reéltj Co. .
100 ,maniel De"tose,“’!‘. (505 'Hatchung éve, Bleomfleld, N. J ) a
106 -4ack King Dan . LI TR e
7110 - Baamel DeRose, Ji*; (505 Wat.chnng Ave, Bleomfleld, \I,Ji)‘ R RO Uy TR P
S

136 yb

o s’ n 0
C 120 .
Yed

leh-; R . o n

126 -]
. 130 - M . -’ - o _— I "

" Eagles Street

65- Pedro Carrasquillo *
98 Crange St.

8 r Same as 6
10 =~ Bame as 6
20 -~ Frnesto 2 ¥yra Mel encoz ~
an Eagles St.

Newark, HeJ.

"edro (‘arra squlllo

%ame as 65

21; -R%Same as 20

37 -, Board of Fducation *




. Bssex Street

L3 9 = Best Parking Inc. *
174176 Orange Street
hewark, N. J% ‘

IB*eﬂﬁame as 9

17 = putgers the State Unlversi’cv
. ,Queens Campus, New Brunsw1ck‘,;

-Higﬁ":?sﬁreei -

- 310 - Kueller's Supply. Inc‘ A
T %60 Park PLST U

~Char1es &fGenrese Dlno
3} Pond Road -
{ antalaking, N;J.

. p?l}" ‘m’i ,:_". .
156 Centra1~Avenuewp,h
Z,Newark, H J. e

*’320 - Brldget Kelly - e T e BT *f'7?f-?}f?\f>J,gf'ﬁjw?jr~

‘32§f7?Celia Prego #*
257 ~ Martone Realty Corp.
" 21 James Street
Newark, N.J.

259-B ~ Victor & Rufina Rivera
' - Same address

30%/—rBridget Kelly *

313 - *ueller Supply Tnc. *
s Ve I

315 7 Yueller Supply Inc.

186 Central Averue
Yewark, Medo

James'Streeﬁ.‘

25 - Tax seymour 2 Herbert Walter




"..'i‘):'l" ’71/ Sm 85 ab@‘@& e ‘

 ' 113 - eran Santlago

B 119 - Gity of Newark

» 127 ,« Harvey Jashm:{ton, Sr. ?\'

¥ James Sb. conte - ‘ .

| 29 - vlt" of Newark
33 Anthomr Celon'xellc & Jayeu T & Venice a'lr»
59 - LcCabe Rea'lty Corpe

5} Rutger Street
Ix;&ington, N J. : "

67 7 D,& G Trac’lng Campany *

69 /Jovan & Dusan Toﬂmvzc %

89 . }mtﬁne Realﬁy Cm.p .ﬁ, . L + B “ ;‘
' me"s‘ Street\ DR

- /182 Janes Stree’s‘n
Nwark, N J. -

10 - We,shmﬁton Park }Zldg, Inc.
€00 Broad Street
Newal‘k NQJI ‘

,70/ Lou:Ls F:Lsher *.

110 < wﬂ ey Session "rem.seu 07103

.4

16
16 iw/ | "

22- , , ,
ol =\ " S ~ n
26 =0 o )

32 - lousma Auth orltv
57 Sussex Averme
T‘Iewark :-».-4.

3h al"‘Q as above

36 ¢ Yutual Benefit Tife Tns. 7o . (520 "road St.)
3&2
ghO-., " ‘, "

ote

1!: < a«Tashwnf“'bon Parlr Tuilding, Inc. (‘;OO Troad St. i\?ewark},”'N.‘J )

"

n
1"




el bt O RS IR ol

R 102fevrnet St

James Sté conte

h/y Anthnﬂy Colonnello

' jekoslav. !

Louls uettl;pn f

180 Washineston St.
~’Newark MoTe -

So
- 7T/0 Ma
,,130 ‘ﬂ hﬂnrton St

as h

52 ,/Same

5[‘, -/Same

56 - Iouzs ﬂottlleb%

5 67

1% St (‘mqng@

30 Punn Ave,
‘l? tT'

79 -/s 8T

L9 Universityr fve.
newal‘k, N 'J.- .

Az

Gl

lﬂdgo ')OQ‘ ”*'J' o

(no new address on card)

: C/o 1“’a1den Lﬁnev ;,a-p%;q ng bO.v‘» o

- Plrs’r, M et"omact f‘hurch ‘}’. ‘
iden Lane Perking Co.




LR |

Orange?St,rCont.-

l - Tupele Eealty Jo. 3 .
/g ¥aiden Lane ?arkwng‘Co;'; Tl Iy Bl e w0

ﬁo ,!as}q n?‘ton L”t. D o o R v o ‘- . . o ) T w =

ewark, ".J. S ' : : : S

S "6? - Fsto btephen H. Pli n
=7t 70/ Teist & "eist
= 58 'Park F1.

{‘Héwark, N.J. 0710(f

7bh “roadet,

':‘;19049 rity ot %ewarﬂ

| illQ,m lehan Berberlan*‘»i; }’ "

Vll (. Oranve“St. Incerporaued
s recldent

"116‘4?Pest Parken« FG., Tnc. (112“ Broad St. Fllzebeth, MoJ.)
120 - = s : |

122 -

e | .
: _1¢8‘é;2/; D Vends ing Ce.,
' 1¢7 a VnLngton Pi.
Summit Strcet
i
28 nfﬁgipard for £ Summit - if it is 10, Charles Eellen




Summit conte

12>é 5= Hlnme Smallwead g

lh /- Greenfield Au‘{;o 33193‘& Leas:mg Corp.

'].h% - Summ:.t- Street -

\’Celvm & Oswald I.. Phllllp R

Herman Fo &
€/0 J.: Rekeen
60 P&I’k Plo
; Newark, NQJ. 07‘62

k2. =

 78 -» T*orris I”andelbaum
/ 31 Highland Ave.
Faplewood, N.J. '

82 = Rutgers State TTnlversn.ty
W Queens Campus :
“North. annsmck s, Node

92’ :-— Frank Penn e"' P’orr:.s ﬁmce
V/ Snite 251, 420 Lincoln Rd.
M3 ami ,each, Florlda '

108-12 = I‘uttml Benefit Life Tns. Co.
526 Rroad Oto,
;Newark Ne JOL.‘

bffi - ‘/Jaceb & Gertmde "Stmlow:Ltz E3 '
.33 Broadway »
_Newark, N.J. . 07104

| h?ﬂ Eg— Joseph & Anne Stolfis
o resident of h7 '




C

University Ave. coﬂt.«'

, viii - &nthany & Stella Celennello“ e . ot S Co ;
~. . Sly Longfellow Avenue 3 R L el e e
V/Newark (Vailsburg) H‘J. o7 106 ‘ 3 : o o

resident

v‘ Sez Sto ‘ v : )
711 / - Chase Newark Ccrp. B/D 7/7/65

h1 -/Jilllam C. Dodds
16 Bleeker Sty
/" }\?(‘?W’&I’k, ‘!\ICJAO 07102 L

B9 = Harry Troy Hldg. Co.
E C/0 Harry Trey
£2 Halsey Ste
€9 _l Bertha & Saruel & Adelaide Meyer
T C/0 Msiden Lane Pc«rrlng Co.
180 “ashington St. R cE U LT o
Newark Y J. 102 . o CUERE s e .

M e rst Wéthod strﬂhurch«(C/O’Haiden Lané‘Parkihg“ée.,;180‘Washingtén13t.)l
79 //Anne Demerjlan *
T ~,re31dent -




. 2
,_Hal,, Seyr :c_ii:_. éont.
9I§wv- nalseY St. Corp. P e s
91 Ha‘.}.GPy Street | ‘ v .

{95§5’¥“ 089 By R@senhaum
TN ;‘37h Redrond. Rd;

’(f-HTemlan Realtv uorn.: ST
=38l Fast, 1b°tb@ot.‘;,‘,»f

U,Rutgers ata*e Tr
Queens - Carpus}
: New Brunswwck"

‘ Bread L,t.

, 471 ard N..Crane, dre. oy
Jehn B. Plum, Trustees
C/0 Feist & Feist
58 Park Place
Newal"k,: NoJQ :

L77 = Naticnal Wewark % Essex Baulk Goo%
Banking Co. of Newark - ’
o] 3
Thly Pread itreet
Newark, MiJ. 07102







